

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/3541

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/3542

Public Finance/

- *Transport/3542
- *Planning/3552

Health/

- *Environment/3553
- *Water/3554

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/3555

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/3556
- *Personal Insolvency/3581
- *Companies Regulation/3589
- *Partnerships/3589

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/3590
- *European Tracker/3596

A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

State

Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated, 15 March 2002, to nominate the Reverend Canon James William Scobie Newcome, MA, to be Bishop Suffragan of Penrith, in the Diocese of Carlise.

C I P Denyer

15 March 2002.

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 15 March 2002, to appoint the following persons to be Recorders under section 21 of the Courts Act 1971:

Jonathan Mark Bellamy, Esquire, Christopher John Bright, Esquire, Stephen Gordon Campbell, Esquire, Bryan Richard Cox, Esquire, William Alan Featherby, Esquire, David John Holgate, Esquire, QC, Andrew John Keyser, Esquire, Miss Martine Kushner, Richard St Barbe Methuen, Esquire, QC, and Derek Anthony Sweeting, Esquire, QC. CI P Denyer

15.14

(1001)

15 March 2002.

(1002)

Deputy Lieutenant Commissions

Commission signed by the Lord-Lieutenant of the District of Berwickshire:

Peter James Arthur Leggate, JP, FRICS, Greenlawdean House, Greenlaw, Berwickshire TD10 6XP, to be appointed as Deputy Lieutenant for the District of Berwickshire.

14 March 2002. (251)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named HAGGATE BAPTIST CHURCH, Burnley Road, Haggate, Briercliffe, Burnley in the registration district of Burnley and Pendle in the Non-Metropolitan County of Lancashire, was on 25 February 2002, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958, in lieu of Haggate Baptist Chapel, Haggate, Briercliffe, now disused and the registration cancelled thereof.

Superintendent Registrar

8 March 2002. (250)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A614 TRUNK ROAD (HOWDEN) (24 HOURS CLEARWAY)

Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions has made an Order under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2), of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A614 Trunk Road at Howden in the East Riding of Yorkshire, which comes into force on 22 March 2002.

The effect of the Order is as described in Issue No 56403 of *The London Gazette* dated 29 November 2001 (Ref 824).

A copy of the Order and the relevant plan have been deposited and may be inspected during normal working hours at the offices of East Riding County Council, County Hall, Beverley HU17 9BA, or may be seen at, or obtained by application to the Director, The Highways Agency, PO Box 206, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR.

Anyone wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the powers contained in the above Act, or any requirement of the above Act or any Instrument made under it has not been complied with, may apply to the High Court before 3 May 2002, to suspend or quash the Order or any part of it.

The Agency contact for any information about this notice is Paul Thomas, telephone (0113) 283 6446, e-mail: paul.thomas @highways.gsi.gov.uk.

T Callan, The Highways Agency

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A303 TRUNK ROAD (NEAR AMESBURY) (PROHIBITION OF 'U' TURNS) ORDER 2002

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he made this Order under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on 11 March 2002, coming into force on 27 March 2002, on the A303 Trunk Road in the District of Salisbury in the county of Wiltshire. The notice of the proposal to make it (Ref HA/A303/41/7/107—801) was published in Issue No 56468 of *The London Gazette* on 31 January 2002, and the effect of the Order is as described in that notice.

A copy of the made Order and of plans illustrating the effect of the Order may be inspected during opening hours at Amesbury Library, Smithfield Street, Amesbury. They may also be obtained by application to Operations Directorate, Floor 4C, Highways Agency, Federated House, London Road, Dorking, Surrey RH41SZ, quoting the Ref HA/A303/41/7/107.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with, may, within 6 weeks from 11 March 2002, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to T Hart, Floor 2C, at the Highways Agency at the address stated above (e-mail: ted.hart@highways.gsi.gov.uk) or by telephoning 01306 878326.

D Harden, Operations Directorate

Highways Agency, Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions. (812)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A14 TRUNK ROAD (ROOKERY CROSSROADS GRADE SEPARATED JUNCTION SLIP ROADS) ORDER 20

THE A14 TRUNK ROAD (ROOKERY CROSSROADS GRADE SEPARATED JUNCTION SIDE ROADS) ORDER 20

THE A14 TRUNK ROAD (ROOKERY CROSSROADS GRADE SEPARATED JUNCTION) (PROHIBITION OF USE OF GAPS IN CENTRAL RESERVATION) ORDER 20

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make the following Orders:

- 1. An Order under sections 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980, which will provide that roads which he proposes to construct along the following routes shall become trunk roads from the date when the Order comes into force:
- (a) a route to connect the eastbound carriageway of the A14 Trunk Road with Sow Lane as proposed to be improved by the Secretary of State at Rookery Crossroads east of Bury St Edmunds, and
- (b) a route to connect the westbound carriageway of the A14 Trunk Road with Sow Lane as proposed to be improved by the Secretary of State at Rookery Crossroads east of Bury St Edmunds.
- 2. An Order under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the A14 Trunk Road and the new Trunk Roads to be constructed by him at St Edmundsbury in the County of Suffolk which will:
- (1) authorise him to:
- (a) improve highways,
- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises, and
- (e) provide new means of access to premises,
- all in the vicinity of the A14 Trunk Road and the new Trunk Roads to be constructed; and
- (2) provide for the transfer of each new highway to the Suffolk County Council as highway authority as from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open for traffic.
- 3. An Order under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to prohibit any vehicle proceeding in either of the carriageways of the A14 Trunk Road from entering or proceeding through the gaps in the central reservation opposite the junctions of the accesses to Eldo House Farm and Top Gorse and the U8003 with the trunk road in St Edmundsbury.

Copies of the draft Orders and the plans referred to in them, and of the environmental statement which the Secretary of State has published in relation to the construction of the new highways and the improvement of existing highways referred to in the draft Orders above, may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 21 March 2002 until 31 May 2002, or within 10 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, at the Highways Agency, Room G/44, St Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0ET; at the offices of the Highways Agency, Operations Division, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL; and at the offices of Suffolk County Council, Council Hall, St Helen Court, Ipswich IP4 2JS, and St Edmundsbury Borough Council, Borough Offices, Angel Hill, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1XB, and at the Central Library, St Andrew Street North, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP331TZ.

Any person may object to the making of any of these Orders not later than 31 May 2002, or within 10 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, by notice to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Highways Agency, Operations Division, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref HA 65/10/26 and stating the grounds of objection. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

W S C Wadrup, a Divisional Director in the Highways Agency 11 March 2002.

Highways Agency **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

THE A17 TRUNK ROAD (EAST HECKINGTON TO SWINESHEAD, LINCOLNSHIRE) (40 MILES PER HOUR AND 50 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2002

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A17 Trunk Road between East Heckington and Swineshead in the county of Lincolnshire.

The effect of the Order, which comes into force on 25 March 2002, will

(a) a 40 miles per hour speed limit on the length of the A17 Trunk Road from a point 300 metres north-west of Swineshead Level Crossing to a point 260 metres south of that crossing;

(b) a 50 miles per hour speed limit on the A17 Trunk Road from a point 150 metres west of its junction with the B1395 to a point 300 metres north-west of Swineshead Level Crossing.

A copy of the Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected during normal opening hours at The Post Office, Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire; The Post Office, High Street, Swineshead Bridge, Boston, Lincolnshire; or may be seen at or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Operation Division Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL.

For any further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420. M Lloyd, a Higher Executive Officer in the Highways Agency

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A14 TRUNK ROAD (ROWLEY MILE LAYBY, NEWMARKET, SUFFOLK) (PROHIBITION OF ENTRY)

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A14 Trunk Road near Newmarket in Suffolk.

The effect of the Order, which will come into force on 29 March 2002, will be to close the layby situated on the westbound carriageway of the trunk road outside Rowley Mile Service Station.

Any person wishing to question the validity of, or of any provision contained in, the Order, on the ground that it is not within the powers with respect to the Order conferred by the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of, or of any Instrument made under, any provision of that Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 15 March 2002, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained

A copy of the Order may be inspected during normal opening hours at Newmarket Library, 1a The Rookery, Newmarket, Suffolk; Cambridge

Central Library, Lion Yard, Cambridge; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Operations Division, PPD Orders Team, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref HA 41/7/110.

Any enquiries relating to this notice can be made in writing to Jamie Hassall of the Highways Agency at the above address or by telephoning him on 01234 796094.

A V Middleton, an Official of the Highways Agency (815)

Highways Agency

(813)

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 THE A19 TRUNK ROD (SHIPTON ROAD, YORK) (DERESTRICTION)

Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions intends to make an Order under section 82(2) and 83(1) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Order, if made, will be to remove the 30 miles per hour speed limit that automatically applies upon the energising of street lighting on the length of the A19 Trunk Road, known as Shipton Road, in the city of York which extends from the current derestriction signs, 120 metres north-west of Rawcliffe Roundabout for a distance of 163 metres in a north-westerly direction towards Thirsk.

A copy of the proposed Order, a plan illustrating the proposal and a statement explaining the Secretary of State's reasons for making this Order may be inspected during office hours at the offices of the City of York Council, 9 St Leonards Place, York YO1 2ET. They may also be seen at or obtained by application to the office of the Director, The Highways Agency, 8th Floor West, PO Box 206, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR.

Any person wishing to object to the Secretary of State's proposal to make the Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director's address given above. The objection should quote HA28/8/29 and must be received no later than 12 April 2002.

The Agency contact for any further information about this notice is Paul telephone (0113)283 6446.e-mail Thomas. paul.thomas @highways.gov.uk

T Callan, Highways Agency (841)

London Borough of Harrow

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 134) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

- Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow on 18 March 2002 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and all other enabling powers.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be further to amend the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978, so that in the length of street specified in column 1 of the Schedule to this notice between the times specified in column 2 waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be prohibited.
- 3. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a parking attendant or in certain circumstances, eg the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Orange Badge" will apply.
- A A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 25 March 2002, and of the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978 (and of the Orders which have previously amended that Order) and documents giving more particulars of the Order are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made in the Environmental information Centre at the address below.
- 5. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

SJ Swain, Transportation Manager, Environment and Transportation Department of Environmental Services, PO Box 37, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2UY.

SCHEDULE

Length of Road

Times

Torrington Drive:

(a) the north-east side, between a point opposite the south-eastern wall of No 1 Torrington Drive and its junction with Northolt Road;

Monday to Saturday 7.00 am to 7.00 pm

(b) the south-west side, between a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with Northolt Road and that junction.

Monday to Saturday 7.00 am to 7.00 pm

21 March 2002. (821)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2000 [REF WL358] THE SUTTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (LIMITED TIME) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2000 [REF FR 357] RELATING TO GANDER GREEN LANE, SUTTON

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objectives of these Orders are to:
- (a) extend the existing waiting restriction in Gander Green Lane, from the junction with Ashton Close, to prevent parking on the approach to the zebra crossing, thereby improving safety;
- (b) introduce limited time parking places in Gander Green Lane and Frederick Road in order to provide greater opportunities for customer parking; and
- (c) reduce the limited time period to the limited time parking places outside Nos 18-22 Gander Green Lane for a quicker parking turnover.
- 3. The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No) (Amendment No) Order 2000 will be to:
- (a) extend waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" for the length of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; and
- (b) amend the length of waiting restrictions "no waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" for the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice. [Order Ref: WL358.]
- 4. The general effect of The Sutton (Free Parking Places) (Limited Time) (No $\,$) (Amendment No $\,$) Order 2000 will be to:
- (a) reduce the limited time period from "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" to "30 minutes with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" for the limited time parking place specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: and
- (b) introduce limited time parking places with waiting limited to "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" for the length of road specified in Schedule 4 to this notice. [Order Ref: FR357.]
- 5. Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:
- (a) the draft Orders;
- (b) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders; and
- (c) plans showing the location and effect of the proposals.

These may be examined at: Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Friday; and Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Friday.

- 6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on 020 8770 6445.
- 7. If you wish to object to the proposed Orders you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting the relevant reference number to the address given below by 19 April 2002.
- 8. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

J Dearing, Executive Head of Planning and Transportation Construction & Property Consultancy, London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

SCHEDULE 1

(extend waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time")

Gander Green Lane, [between A232 Cheam Road and A217 Sutton By-Pass] the east and the north-east side, from a point 16.9 metres south of the southern kerbline of Ashton Close, to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Ashton Close.

SCHEDILLE 2

(amend the extent of—"no waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

Frederick Road

- (a) the north side, from the western kerbline of Gander Green Lane westwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (b) the south side, from the western kerbline of Gander Green Lane westwards for a distance of 16 metres.

SCHEDILLE 3

(reduce the limited time period to the limited time parking place from "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays" to "30 minutes with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays")

Gander Green Lane [between Cheam Road and A217 Sutton By-Pass], the north-east side between a point 4 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 14 and 16 Gander Green Lane and a point 2 metres west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 20 and 22 Gander Green Lane [located partly on the footway and maintaining a minimum width of 3 metres for pedestrian use].

SCHEDULE 4

(introduce limited time parking places withwaiting limited to "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

Frederick Road, the north side, from a point 10 metres west of the western kerbline of Gander Green Lane westwards for a distance of 12 metres.

Gander Green Lane [between Cheam Road and A217 Sutton By-Pass], the west side from a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 153 Gander Green Lane to a point 2 metres south of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 147 and 149 Gander Green Lane [located fully on the footway].

20 March 2002. (830)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (BUS STOPS) (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO 9) ORDER 2002

RELATING TO BRIGHTON ROAD, CROWN ROAD AND ST NICHOLAS WAY

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton made the above-mentioned Order on 18 March 2002 under sections 6, 7(1) and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objective of this Order is to ensure that buses are able to gain full access to the bus stops thereby providing safer boarding and alighting conditions for passengers.
- 3. The general effect of this Order will be to redefine the location of the bus stop clearways, at the bus stops in the lengths of road specified in the Schedule to this notice. This Order does not affect the times of operation or the classes of vehicles permitted to stop in the clearways.
- 4. A copy of the Order, which will come into effect of 25 March 2002, plans indicating the locations and effects of the bus stop clearways and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday; and Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday.

- 5. If any person wishes to question the validity of this Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.
- J Dearing, Executive Head of Planning and Transportation, Construction and Property Consultancy, Environmental Services, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

SCHEDULE

(redefine bus stop clearways—"no stopping at any time")

Brighton Road, the east and south-east side:

(a) from a point 32.5 metres north of the northern kerbline of Cavendish Road northwards for a distance of 31.8 metres;

[outside No 49A Brighton Road]

(b) from a point 38.4 metres north of the northern kerbline of The Downsway northwards for a distance of 36 metres; [outside No 113 Brighton Road]

Crown Road, the north-west side, from a point 12 metres south-west of the north-western flank wall of "Crown House" south-westwards for a distance of 37 metres:

[between St Nicholas Way and High Street, Sutton]

St Nicholas Way, the west side, from a point 9 metres north of the northern flank wall of the UCI cinema building northwards for a distance of 47.3 metres;

[by UCI cinemas, St Nicholas Way].

20 March 2002 (840)

London Borough of Waltham Forest

THE WALTHAM FOREST (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO) **TRAFFIC ORDER 200**

THE WALTHAM FOREST (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

CAVENDISH ROAD, LONDON E4, HALDAN ROAD, LONDON E4, NEWBURY ROAD, LONDON E4, SELWYN AVENUE, LONDON E4 AND WINCHESTER ROAD, LONDON E4

- Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Waltham Forest (hereinafter referred to as "the Council") propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985
- 2. The general effect of the Prescribed Routes Order would be to impose one-way working for vehicles in:
- a) Cavendish Road, London E4, between Winchester Road and Haldan Road, from south-west to north-east;
- Haldan Road, London E4, between Winchester Road and Newbury Road, from south-east to north-west;
- (c) Newbury Road, London E4, from south-west to north-east; (d) Selwyn Avenue, London E4, between The Broadway and Haldan Road, from north-east to south-west.
- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Amendment Order would be to further amend the Waltham Forest (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977, so that waiting and loading by vehicles would be prohibited at any time in certain lengths of roads at the junctions specified in the Schedule to this notice. (Any existing waiting restrictions currently applying in any of these lengths of roads would be revoked).
- 4. The one-way workings and waiting and loading restrictions imposed by the above-mentioned Orders are proposed in conjunction with a package of traffic calming measures consisting of speed cushions and speed tables. A separate public notice is being published containing details of these proposals.
- 5. A copy of each of the proposed Orders, of the above-mentioned Order of 1977 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order, where applicable), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and of a plan showing the locations and effects of the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders, at:
- (a) The Information Desk, Town Hall, Forest Road, Walthamstow, London E17;
- (b) The Reception Desk, Municipal Offices, 16 The Ridgeway,
- Chingford, London E4; and (c) The First Stop Office, Leyton Municipal Offices, High Road, Leyton, London E10.
- 6. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders or make other representations should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the grounds thereof or of their representation to the undersigned at the address given below, quoting the Ref ES/TPD/GV/ TOM/429 by 11 April 2002.

T Martin, Engineering Design Manager

Municipal Offices, 16 The Ridgeway, Chingford, London E4 6PS.

SCHEDULE

(At any time waiting and loading restrictions)

- 1. Cavendish Road, London E4:
- (a) at the junction of Winchester Road;
- (b) on either side of the junction of Haldan Road, excluding the south side to the west of Haldan Road;
- (c) at the junction of Selwyn Avenue.
- 2. Halden Road, London E4:
- (a) at the junction of Winchester Road;
- (b) the north-east side, at the junction of Newbury Road;
- (c) on either side of the junction of Cavendish Road, excluding the west side to the south of Cavendish Road;
- (d) at the junction of Selwyn Avenue.
- 3. Newbury Road, London E4:
- (a) at the junction of Winchester Road;
- (b) at the junction of Halden Road.
- 4. Selwyn Avenue, London E4:
- (a) from The Broadway to the north-eastern boundary of No 2;
- (b) the south side, on either side of the junction of Haldan Road;
- (c) the north side, outside Nos 106 and 108;
- (d) both sides of the corner at the junction of Nelson Road.
- Winchester Road, London E4:
- (a) the west side, on either side of the junction of Newbury Road;
- (b) the west side, to the north of the junction of Haldan Road

(Notes: both sides of the above-mentioned roads would be affected unless otherwise stated and the waitin and loading restrictions would, in general, extend appoximately 10 to 15 metres from each junction. Frontages of properties situated at these junctions would be affected in varying degrees. In general, the property nearest the junction or on the corner would have a double yellow line and two "kerb-blips" outside part or all of its frontage.)

21 March 2002. (301)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (BUS PRIORITY) (AMENDMENT NO 1) **TRAFFIC ORDER 2002**

THE WANDSWORTH (EARLSFIELD) (PARKING PLACES) (NO 2) ORDER 2002

THE WANDSWORTH (TOOTING BROADWAY) (PARKING PLACES) (NO 2) ORDER 2002

AMENDMENTS TO BUS PRIORITY MEASURES IN GARRATT

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 19 March made the above Orders under sections 6,45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The effect of the Bus Priority Order will be to amend the Wandsworth (Bus Priority) (No 2) Traffic Order 2000, to:
- (a) extend the hours of operation of the bus lanes in Garratt Lane to be $7.00\,$ am to $10.00\,$ am and $4.00\,$ pm to $7.00\,$ pm on Mondays to Saturdays; and
- (b) amend all bus lanes in the Borough which were restricted to local buses to be available to all buses
- 3. The effect of the Parking Place Orders will be to amend the Wandsworth (Earlsfield) (Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2002 and the Wandsworth (Tooting Broadway) (Parking Places) (No 1) Order 1999, to accommodate the relocation of some bus stops in Garratt Lane. These parking place amendments would occur:
- (a) outside No 341 Garratt Lane;
- (b) opposite No 467 Garratt Lane;(c) outside No 384 Garratt Lane;
- (d) outside Nos 531 to 539 Garratt Lane;
- (e) opposite No 665 Garratt Lane; and
- (f) opposite the south-eastern kerbline of Smallwood Road.
- 4. The proposals for waiting and loading restrictions have been incorporated within the Wandsworth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Areas) (No 4) Experimental Order 2002, which was made on 12 March 2002 (notice of which was given on 14 March 2002), to include:
- (a) changes in the waiting and loading restrictions in all bus lanes in Garratt Lane to accommodate the change in operational hours of the bus lane; and
- (b) introduction of waiting restrictions operating at any time, adjacent to bus stops, in the following locations:

- (i) between the northern kerbline of Kimber Road and the bus stop outside Nos 166 to 170 Garratt Lane;
- (ii) between the north-western kerbline of Penwith Road and the bus stop opposite No 467 Garratt Lane; and
- (iii) between No 1061 Garratt Lane and the bus stop outside No 1067 Garratt Lane.
- 5. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 25 March 2002, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.
- 6. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020 8871 6547).
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G K Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU.

21 March 2002. (803)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

LUPUS STREET AND ST GEORGE'S SQUARE JUNCTION

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week.
- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation, telephone number 020 7641 1956.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref25173/WES1708/ORD/2699/AW, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Aylesford Street, between the south-eastern kerbline of Lupus Street and a point 4 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Bessborough Street:

- (a) the north-west side, between its junction with Lupus Street and a point 51 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of St George's Square (northernmost north-eastern arm);
- (b) the south-east side, between its junction with Lupus Street and the south-western side of the entrance between Walston House and the Maternity and Child Welfare Centre, Lupus Street;

Lupus Street.

(a) the north-west side, between a point 9 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of St George's Square (northernmost northeastern arm) and its junction with Bessborough Street;

(b) the south-east side, between a point 11.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of St George's Square (north-east arm) and its junction with Beesborough Street.

St George's Square:

- (a) the northernmost north-eastern arm:
- (i) the north-east side, between a point 2.5 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 23 and 25 St George's Square and the north-western kerbline of Lupus Street;
- (ii) the south-west side, between a point 1 metre south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 11 and 13 St George's Square and the north-western kerbline of Lupus Street;
- (b) the north-east arm, between the south-eastern kerbline of Lupus Street and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerbline.

21 March 2002. (824)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 LANARK ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2002, so that in the lengths of the street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at anytime;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week.
- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation, telephone number 020 7641 1956.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd, Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SWIW 9RB quoting Ref 22453/WES1504/ORD/2676/JP until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation, (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

 $S_{CHEDULE} \\$

Lanark Road:

the north-east side:

north-west of that wall.

- (a) between a point opposite the north-westernmost wall of Braemar House, Lanark Road and a point 16.5 metres north-west of that wall; (b) between a point 0.4 metres south-east of a point opposite the north-westernmost wall of Atholl House, Lanark Road and a point 17 metres
- 21 March 2002. (825)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO)

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (BUS STOP CLEARWAYS) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (DOCTOR PARKING PLACE) (REVOCATION NO) ORDER 200

LONDON STREET, NORFOLK CRESCENT, NORFOLK PLACE, RADNOR PLACE, SALE PLACE, SUSSEX PLACE, SUSSEX GARDENS, SOUTHWICK STREET, WESTBOURNE STREET AND WESTBOURNE TERRACE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Order would be to:
- (a) lengthen a residents' parking place on the north-east side of Norfolk Place;
- (b) provide that in respect of the parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it would be available, the hours during which it would operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place would remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2002, so that:
- (a) in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibiton applies on:
- (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;
- (ii) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week;
- (b) in the lengths of Sussex Gardens specified in Schedule 2 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply between 8.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays.
- 4. The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway Order would be to prohibit stopping by vehicles (except local buses and taxis) at a bus stop on the south side of Sussex Gardens at all times
- 5. The general effect of the Doctor Parking Place Revocation Order would be to remove a redundant doctor parking place from the northeast side of Norfolk Place.
- 6. The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd, Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either Orders are made or the Council decide not to make the Orders.
- 7. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd on 020 7761 1418.
- 8. Any objections or other representations about any of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd, Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB quoting Ref 28390/WES1750/ORD/2691/JP until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

(No waiting at any time)

London Street, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 18 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Norfolk Crescent:

- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.3 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.5 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Norfolk Place, the north-east side, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 7.5 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Radnor Place, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.2 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Sale Place:

- (a) the north-east side, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 6.1 metres north-west of that kerbline;
- (b) the south-west side, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 9.5 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Southwick Street:

- (a) the north-east side, between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 14.6 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens;
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 11 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens.

- (A) the carriageway immediately surrounding the "splitter" island site at the junction of the north-eastern and westernmost and southernmost south-west to north-east arms of Sussex Gardens;
- (B) the carriageway immediately surrounding the "splitter" island site at the junction of the north-west to south-east and the westernmost south-west to north-east arms of Sussex Gardens;
- (C) the carriageway immediately surrounding the garden site at the Sussex Gardens Gyratory;
- (D) the westernmost south-west to north-east arm (the north-west side): (a) between the north-eastern kerbline of Westbourne Terrace and a point 26 metres east of that kerbline;
- (b) between a point 56 metres east of the north-eastern kerbline of Westbourne Terrace and a point 21 metres north-east of the northeastern kerbline of Talbot Square;
- (E) the southernmost south-west to north-east arm (the south-east side):
- (a) between the junction with Westbourne Street and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 231 and 233 Sussex Gardens;
- (b) between a point 5 metres north-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 219 and 221 Sussex Gardens and a point 28 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerbline of Spring Street;
- (F) the north-eastern south-west to north-east arm:
- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 27 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Place and a point 19 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Place;
- (ii) between a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 21 metres north-east of the northeastern kerbline of Southwick Street:
- (iii) between a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sale Place and a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Sale Place;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sussex Place and a point 48 metres north-east of the north-eastern
- kerbline of Sussex Place; (ii) between a point 23 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Radnor Place and a point 20 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Radnor Place:
- (iii) between a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 30 metres north-east of the northeastern kerbline of Southwick Street;
- (iv) between a point 28 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Crescent and a point 22 metres north-east of the northeastern kerbline of Norfolk Crescent.

- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.2 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 29 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Bathurst Mews.

Westbourne Street, the east side, between its junction with Sussex Gardens and a point 4.5 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 12 and 13 Westbourne Street.

Westbourne Terrace:

- (a) the north-east side:
- (i) between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Cleveland Terrace and a point 25 metres north-west of that kerbline;
- (ii) between a point 15.2 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Cleveland Terrace and a point 30 metres south-east of that kerbline; (iii) between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Chilworth Street and a point 32 metres north-west of that kerbline:

- (iv) between a point 42.7 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Craven Road and a point 58 metres north-west of that kerbline:
- (v) between a point 42.7 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Craven Road and its junction with Sussex Gardens;
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 15.2 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Cleveland Terrace and a point 30 metres south-east of that kerbline.

SCHEDULE 2.

(No waiting 8.00 am to 7.00 pm Monday to Saturday)

Sussex Gardens:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of London Street and a point 27 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Place;
- (ii) between a point 19 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Place and a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street;
- (iii) between a point 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sale Place;
- (iv) between a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Sale Place and a point 47.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Edgware Road;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 28 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Spring Street and a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sussex Place;
- (ii) between a point 48 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Sussex Place; and a point 23 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Radnor Place;
- (iii) between a point 20 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Radnor Place and a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street:
- (iv) between a point 30 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 28 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Crescent;
- (v) between a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Crescent and a point 19 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Edgware Road.

8 March 2002. (826)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (DOCTOR PARKING PLACE) (NO 2) ORDER 2002

FIRST AVENUE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 20 March 2002 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) introduce a doctor's parking place in First Avenue by Harrow Road:
- (b) provide that the doctor parking place will be in operation between 8.00 am and 8.00 pm throughout the week and that the charge for the permit for the use of the parking place will be £90 and that the permit will be valid for 12 months.
- 3. The vehicles which may be left in the doctor parking place will be those displaying a valid permit issued by the Westminster City Council in connection with the medical practice at No 574 Harrow Road.
- 4. The Order will come into force for the purpose of placing traffic signs, etc on 22 March 2002 and into force for all other purposes on 25 March 2002.
- 5. The Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd, Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 1 May 2002.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 May 2002.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

20 March 2002. (827)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO 25) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO 4) ORDER 2002

ST GEORGE'S DRIVE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 20 March 2002 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be to:
- (a) extend and divide into two a residents' parking place on the northeast side of St George's Drive, south-east of Charlwood Street to provide a disabled persons' personal permit parking place for one vehicle, this will result in no loss of residents' parking;
- (b) in respect of the residents' parking places, the classes of vehicles for which they will be available, the hours during which they will operate and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking places will remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Disabled Persons' Parking Place Order will be to provide a disabled persons' personal permit parking place in St George's Drive, which will be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.
- 4. The Orders will come into force for the purpose of placing traffic signs, etc on 22 March 2002 and into force for all other purposes on 25 March 2002
- 5. The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd, Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 1 May 2002.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 May 2002.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

20 March 2002. (828)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (N0 24) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACE) (NO 3) ORDER 2002

PORCHESTER SQUARE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 20 March 2002 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49, and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:
- (a) shorten by 5.5 metres a certain residents' parking place on the southeast side of Porchester Square (eastern arm);
- (b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking place, that the classes of vehicles for which it would be available, the hours during which it will operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place will remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Disabled Person's Permit Parking Place Order will be to provide a disabled person's personal permit parking place for one vehicle on the south-east side of Porchester Square (eastern arm) which will be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.
- 4. The Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 1 May 2002.
- 5. The Orders will come into force for the purpose of the placing of traffic signs, etc on 22 March 2002 and for all other purposes on 25 March 2002.

6. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevent powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to any of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 May 2002. C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

21 March 2002.

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 THE A5200 GLA ROAD (CAMDEN) (RED ROUTE) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed experimental order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 19 March 2002. The Order comes into effect on 28 March 2002 and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The General nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce Priority Red Route controls in Acton Street and the A5200 Gray's Inn Road from a point opposite the northern boundary of Nos 314 to 320 Gray's Inn Road to the south side of its junction with Acton Street in the London Borough of Camden. The operational hours of the controls will be 8.00 am to 7.00 pm Monday to Saturday inclusive.
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are Acton Street and the A5200 Gray's Inn Road.
- 4. While the order is in force Transport for London, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.
- 5. In due course Transport for London will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued inforce indefinitely. Within the period of six months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection should be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, SS/AD/SF/TO, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H OTL quoting Ref GLA/2002/176. Any objection
- may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

 6. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF; and London Borough of Camden, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EH.

- 7. The documents referred to in paragraph 6 will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5 above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High

Dana Skelley, Transport for London Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H OTL.

21 March 2002 (838)

Transport for London ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A400 GLA ROAD (CAMDEN) (BUS PRIORITY) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDÉR 2002

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed experimental Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 19 March 2002. The Order comes into effect on 28 March 2002 and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to extend the hours of operation of the northbound bus lane on Camden High Street between Mornington Crescent and Greenland Street to include the hours 4.00 pm to 7.00 pm Monday to Saturday inclusive and 1.00 pm to 7.00 pm on Sundays
- 3. The road affected by the Order is Camden High Street.

- 4. While the Order is in force Transport for London, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.
- 5. In due course Transport for London will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of six months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection should be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, SS/AD/SF/TO, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting reference GLA/2002/110. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected. 6. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF and London Borough of Camden, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ
- 7. The documents referred to in paragraph 6 will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5 above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order may within six weeks of the date on which the Order was made make application for the purpose to the High Court.

D Skelly, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

(839) 21 March 2002.

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE LOCAL ROAD (CAMDEN) PRIORITY RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 EXPERIMENTAL VARIATION

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed experimental Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 19 March 2002. The Order comes into effect on 28 March 2002 and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to relocate kerbside stopping boxes, including bus stops, in order to improve bus operations and facilities for passengers.
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are A400 Camden High Street, A400 Hampstead Road, and A4200 Eversholt Street.
- 4. While the order is in force Transport for London, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.
- 5. In due course Transport for London will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of six months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection should be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, SS/AD/SF/TO, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting reference GLA/2002/104. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected. 6. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF and London Borough of Camden, Engineering & Traffic Service, 4th Floor, Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.
- 7. The documents referred to in paragraph 6 will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5 above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order may within six weeks of the date on which

the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court

D Skelly, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

21 March 2002. (80)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A501 GLA ROAD (CITY OF WESTMINSTER) (PRESCRIBED TURNS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE A501 GLA ROAD (CAMDEN AND WESTMINSTER) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Orders under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A501 GLA Road (City of Westminster) (Prescribed Turns) Experimental Traffic Order 2001 and The A501 GLA Road (Camden and Westminster) (Bus Priority) Experimental Traffic Order 2001 ("the experimental Orders") were made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 9 August 2001.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Orders should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made The A501 GLA Road (City of Westminister) (Prescribed Turns) Traffic Order 2002 and The A501 GLA Road (Camden and Westminster) (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2002 ("the permanent Orders"). Those Orders will come into force on 21 March 2002, and the effect of the Orders will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Orders.
- 5. The roads affected by the permanent Order are A501 Euston Road and A501 Marylebone Road.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

London Borough Westminster City Transport for of Camden, Council's Agents, London, Street Environmental Parkman Ltd. Management, Reception, Fifth Second Floor. Statutory Functions, Floor, Camden Town Mountbarrow House, Traffic Órders, Hall, Mountbarrow 6-20 Elizabeth Street, House, Argyle Street, London SW1W 9RB. 1st Floor Annexe, 25 Eccleston Place London SW1W 9NF. London WC1H 8EQ.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within six weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Brown, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

21 March 2002. (802)

New Roads and Street Works

Highways Agency

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 (ENGLAND AND WALES)

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. Three months' advance notice is hereby given that the Highways Agency intends to carry out substantial road works.
- 2. The street/road in which these works will take place is: The A57(T) Trunk Road between B0641 Gateford Road to B6040 Manton Island.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway as follows:
- (a) A57(T) North and Southbound Carriageways and Lay-Bys.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on: 11 June 2002.
- 5. The works involve resurfacing of the existing carriageway, lay-bys and associated drainage and road markings.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions of the Act and Regulations under it no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion

of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Sam Carnaffin, Notts Design Centre, PLaN Consortium, Trent Bridge House, Fox Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 6BJ. Tel: 0115 9774753, Fax: 0115 9772402. (820)

WSP Civils Ltd

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 (ENGLAND AND WALES) OR SECTION 117 (SCOTLAND) NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS (ENGLAND AND WALES)

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES (SCOTLAND)

- 1. Advance notice is hereby given that WSP Civils Ltd, Highway Authority, intend to carry out substantial road works.
- 2. The street/road in which these works will take place is: the A48 single carriageway in Gloucestershire, the scheme is approximately 3.6 km in length.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway/footway/footpath/verge between: OS co-ordinates SO43900, 81600 to SO43150, 83600, within the vicinity of Minsterworth.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on: 8 May 2002 (work should begin within one month of this date).
- 5. The works notified will include the following: reconstruction of existing carriageway, resurfacing of existing footways, renewal of drainage, renewal of traffic signs and roadmarkings with associated traffic management to the A48.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works or in Scotland road works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority/Roads Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Mr P Gray, Project Engineer, WSP Civils Ltd, 6 South Park Way, Wakefield 41 Business Park, Wakefield WF2 0XJ.

19 February 2002. (816)

Highways

City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF PARTS OF THE HIGHWAY AT LOWER HARDMAN STREET AND WATER STREET, CITY CENTRE, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday 25 April 2002, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 authorising the stopping-up of the highways specified hereto on the grounds that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing the said highways may be inspected, without payment at my office, Room 601 between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref L/MF, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

SCHEDULE

- 1. The length of highway from the south-western corner of the junction of Lower Hardman Street and Young Street, Manchester, to a point 35 metres north-east of the junction of Water Street and New Quay Street and being 90 metres long and approximately 2.5 metres wide. Number 1 on the Plan.
- 2. The length of highway from a point 13 metres north-east of the junction of Water Street and New Quay Street, Manchester, in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres its maximum width being 4.2 metres. Number 2 on the Plan.

21 March 2002. (819)

Highways Agency

A14 ROOKERY CROSSROADS: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT: DETERMINATION BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND THE REGIONS UNDER SECTION 105A(3) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has determined that his proposal to improve the A14 Rookery Crossroads which is a relevant project within the meaning of section 105A(1) of the Highways Act 1980 is to be subject to environmental impact assessment in accordance with Part VA of the Highways Act 1980 implementing Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Directive 97/11/EC.

Any comments about this notice should be sent to:

Highways Agency, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL

as soon as possible and not later than 6 weeks from the date of this notice.

The contact for any further information about this notice is Mike Povey.

P Wallwork, authorised to sign on behalf of the Secretary of State

(805)

Highways Agency HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A5 TRUNK ROAD (WEEFORD-FAZELEY **IMPROVEMENT) ORDÈR 200**

THE A5 TRUNK ROAD (WEEFORD-FAZELEY **IMPROVEMENT) (DETRUNKING) ORDER 200** THE A5 TRUNK ROAD (WEEFORD-FAZELEY IMPROVEMENT) (SIDE ROADS) ORDER 200 THE A38 TRUNK ROAD (WEEFORD) ORDER 200 THE A38 TRUNK ROAD (WEEFORD) (SIDE ROADS) **ORDER 200**

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make the following Orders:

- 1. An Order under sections 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980 which will:
- (1) provide that a road which he proposes to construct along the following routes shall become trunk road from the date when the Order comes into force:
- (a) a route ("the main route") about 4.72 kilometres in length from a point approximately 120 metres north-west of the point where the A5 Trunk Road joins the junction with the A38 Trunk Road and extending eastwards north of the villages of Weeford and Hints to rejoin the A5 Trunk Road at a point approximately 1,025 metres west of its junction with the A453 Sutton Road, in the county of Staffordshire.
- (b) a route to connect the new trunk road to the improved section of the B5404 Hints Road at the roundabout which the Secretary of State proposes to construct at Mile Oak in the county of Staffordshire.
- (c) a route to connect the eastbound carriageway of the new trunk road to the proposed slip road off the improved A38 Trunk Road at the roundabout which the Secretary of State proposes to improve at the junction of the A5 Trunk Road and A38 Trunk Road in the county of
- 2. An Order under sections 10 and 12 of the Highways Act 1980 which will provide that a length of the A5Trunk Road to be superseded by the new trunk road on the main route shall cease to be trunk road from the date on which the Secretary of State notifies Staffordshire County Council (who will become the highway authority responsible for that length) that the new trunk road on the main route is open for traffic.
- 3. An Order under sections 12, 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the A5 Trunk Road and the new trunk road to be constructed by him between Weeford and Fazeley in the county of Staffordshire, which will:
- (1) authorise him to:
- (a) improve highways.
- (b) stop up highways
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises,
- (e) provide new means of access to premises,

all in the vicinity of the new road on the main route, and

- (2) provide for the transfer of the new highways to Staffordshire County Council as highway authority as from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open for traffic.
- 4. An Order under sections 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980 which will:
- (1) provide that a road which he proposes to construct along the following routes shall become trunk road from the date when the Order $\,$ comes into force:
- (a) a route ("the main route") about 1.6 kilometres in length from a point approximately 700 metres south of the point where the A5 Trunk Road joins the junction with the A38 Trunk Road and extending in a northerly direction up to at a point approximately 700 metres north of its junction with the A5 Trunk Road, in the county of Staffordshire
- 5. An Order under sections 12, 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the A38 Trunk Road and the new trunk road to be constructed by him at Weeford in the county of Staffordshire, which
- (1) authorise him to:
- (a) improve highways,
- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) stop up private means of access to premises, (d) provide new means of access to premises,

all in the vicinity of the new road on the main route.

Copies of each draft Order and the plans referred to in it, and of the environmental statement which the Secretary of State has published in relation to the construction of the new highway and the improvement of an existing highway referred to in the draft Orders numbered 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 above, may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, or within 13 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, at the offices of the Highways Agency, Q (IM), Room G/44, St Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 OTE; at the offices of the Highways Agency, Operations Division, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL; Staffordshire County Council, Development Services, Riverway, Stafford ST16 3TJ; Staffordshire County Council, PO Box 11, County Buildings, Martin Street, Staffordshire ST16 2LH; Shenstone Library, Main Street, Shenstone, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 0LZ; Lichfield District Council, Development Services, District Council House, Frog Lane, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 6YZ; Tamworth District Council, Marmion House, Lichfield Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7BZ. Any person may object to the making of any of these Orders not later than 19 June 2002, or within 13 weeks from the date of the first publication of this notice if that period expires later, by notice to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Highways Agency, Operations Division, C5, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B151BL, quoting Ref HA 065/023/000028 and stating the grounds of objection. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

GP Rainbow, Highways Agency

(806)

West Berkshire District Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF PART OF HIGHWAY KNOWN AS CONWAY ROAD, MEY CLOSE, ST BIRINUS ROAD, EMPRESS ROAD, GARSTON CRESCENT, ROYAL AVENUE AND VANLOR WAY, CALCOT, READING, BERKSHIRE

Take notice that the West Berkshire District Council intend to apply to the West Berkshire Magistrates' Court under section 116 Highways Act 1980 for the stopping-up of a highway described in the Schedule to this notice on the grounds that it is unnecessary. This application is to be heard on 25 April 2002, at 10.00 am, in the West Berkshire Magistrates' Court sitting at the Civic Centre, Reading, Berkshire. The effect of the Order sought will be to prevent vehicular and pedestrian traffic from using the adopted highway mentioned in the Title and more particularly described in the Schedule below shown on plan drawing R71 which may be inspected, free of charge, at the West Berkshire District Council (at ground floor reception) Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.00 pm, Monday to Friday, and also at the Parish Office at Highview, Calcot, Reading, Berkshire RG31 4XD.

D Holling, Head of Legal and Electoral Services

SCHEDULE

- Metres on the north side of Conway Road and Mey Close Metres on the south side of Conway Road and Mey Close 267
- 237
- 83 Metres on the west side of St Birinus Road
- 82 Metres on the east side of St Birinus Road
- 115 Metres on the north side of Empress Road
- 105 Metres on the south side of Empress Road
- 58 Metres on the east side of Garston Crescent 100
- Metres on the north side of Royal Avenue 75 Metres on the south side of Royal Avenue
- 43 Metres on the east side of Vanlore Way
- Metres on the west side and to the south of Vanlore Way
- 21 March 2002

(836)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East of England **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF ESSEX) (NO 5) ORDER 2002

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of Mrs K Hamilton-Smith, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Essex) (No 5) Order 2002" authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway land at the junction of Church Road with Leigh Drive, Wickham Bishops, Essex to enable development consisting of change of use of land from highways to residential to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mrs K Hamilton-Smith by Maldon District Council on 15 July 1997, under Ref FUL/MAL/97/0378.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, (quoting Ref GT/X1545/35/1/32) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Maldon District Council, Princes Road, Maldon, Essex, and the notice board of the Wickham Bishops Parish Council, the Street, Wickham Bishops, Essex.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 21 March 2002, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

BJ Young, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England

Government Office for the East of England **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of JS Hay Limited, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highway (County of Norfolk) (No 3) Order 2002" authorising the stopping-up of highway land at Station Drive, Reedham in the county of Norfolk to enable development consisting of the demolition of 16 houses and erection of 31 houses and 10 bungalows with access road and associated external works to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to JS Hay Limited by Broadland District Council on 28 March 2001 under Ref 000499.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, or after 15 April 2002, at Victory House, Vision Park, Histon, Cambridge CB4 9ZR, (quoting Ref GT/K2610/35/1/07) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Broadland District Council, Thorpe Lodge, 1 Yarmouth Road, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provisions contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or any requirements of that Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 19 March 2002, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

C Bambury, an Officer in the Government Office for the East of England, signed by authority of the Secretary of State.

5 March 2002. (808)

Government Office for the North West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** STOPPING-UP OF PART OF SCHOLEY STREET, BOLTON

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions, gives notice that on the application of Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Bolton) (No 2) Order 2002", authorising the stopping-up of a length of Scholey Street, Bolton. This stopping-up Order has been authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Orbit Investments by Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council on 13 January 2000, under Ref 55887/ 99. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5080/35/1/32). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council, Town Hall, Bolton. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 21 March 2002, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161 952 4357.

G Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Woolshops, Halifax. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to LaSalle Investment Management, by Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council, on 7 December 2001, under Ref 0101466FUL. Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days, commencing on 21 March 2002, at the Regeneration and Development Directorate, Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council, Northgate House, Northgate, Halifax and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT A4710/35/1/28) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 21 March 2002, by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Ms C Marsh, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

P Rawsthorne, a Senior Engineer, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

A ground floor extension at 18 Woolshops, Halifax.

(809)

(822)

London Borough of Barnet **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Borough Solicitor of the London Borough of Barnet hereby gives notice that the London Borough of Barnet ("the Council") proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a section of public highway at the junction of Station Road and Manor Park Crescent in the London Borough of Barnet.

The proposed Order will not be made unless planning permission for the development described in the Schedule to this notice is granted, and in that event thestopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable that development to be carried out in accordance with that planning permission. Planning permission for that development was applied for by Gerald Knight Associates Ltd, on 20 October 2000, under application No W01207G/00.

The proposed Order will require the stopping-up of a 110 square metres of footway on the northern footway of Manor Park Crescent at the junction with Station Road in the London Borough of Barnet

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected between copies of the draft Order and relevant pian may be inspected between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm Monday to Friday during 28 days commencing on 25 March 2002, at the Council Offices at both Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ and Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG, and may be obtained, free of charge, from those addresses

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 25 March 2002, by written notice to the acting Head of Planning, Highways and Design, quoting the reference given at the bottom of this notice, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ.

In making an objection it should be kept in mind that the substance of it may be disclosed to other persons affected by it, and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

This notice is given by virtue of section 252 of the above Act.

J E Lustig, Borough Solicitor

Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG. (Ref DEV2.51431.SAM/MCB.vf.)

SCHEDULE

A residential development on the site of the former Bellvue Cinema, Station Road, Edgware.

London Borough of Harrow

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

HARROW UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The London Borough of Harrow has revised the proposals for the replacement of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan. If, and when, these revised proposals are adopted they will form the development plan for the area of the London Borough of Harrow. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area. Copies of the revised proposals are available for public inspection, free of charge, at the Environmental Information Centre, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, between 9.00 am and 4.30 pm Monday to Wednesday, and Friday, and between 9.00 am and 7.30 pm on Thursday, and at all public libraries in the borough during their respective normal opening hours. The revised proposals are also available on the Council's website: www.harrow.gov.uk.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised proposals should be sent in writing to the Chief Planning Officer, Environmental Services Department, London Borough of Harrow, PO Box 37, Civic Centre, Harrow HA1 2UY, before 5.00 pm on Thursday 2 May 2002. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval, or rejection of the proposals. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the proposals which have been revised since the original proposals were made available on 28 June 2001.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on 2 May 2002 will have the right to have their objections considered at a local enquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from Dennis Varcoe and members of the Unitary Development Plan team at the above address, or by telephone on 020 8424 1460, or by e-mail: dennis.varcoe @harrow.gov.uk.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the proposals are received during the period given for making objections, the London Borough of Harrow intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

G Jones, Chief Planning Officer

21 March 2002.

Trafford Borough Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 70

DESIGNATION OF CONSERVATION AREAS: SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS

Notice is hereby given that Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council has resolved that the Barton-upon-Irwell Conservation Area boundary shall be varied by the deletion of that area to the south-west of St Catherine's graveyard.

A copy of the plan showing the amended boundary may be inspected at the offices of the undersigned.

Head of Planning and Building Control

Trafford Borough Council, PO Box 96, Sale Town Hall, Tatton Road, Sale, Greater Manchester M33 7HU. (804)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Lambson Fine Chemicals Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART 1

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Lambson Fine Chemicals Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a section 4.2(d) process at Cinder Lane, Castleford WF10 1LT, in the Borough/District of Wakefield in the county of West Yorkshire.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to be operated, the manufacture of carboxylic acid esters by esterification and transesterification is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Area Office, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG; and Wakefield Metropolitan District Council, 29 King Street, Wakefield WF1 2SY.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information obtained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency Area Office, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS118PG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Big Fry (Norfolk) Ltd of 6A Market Place, Dereham, Norfolk, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the underground chalk strata at National Grid Ref TF 959 154 at Gressenhall. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates 41.5 cubic metres per hour, 500 cubic metres per day, 53,000 cubic metres between April and September each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application is to renew an existing licence which expires on 30 September 2002. A copy of the application and any map plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at 6A Market Place, Dereham, Norfolk, between 21 March 2002 and 21 April 2002. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Eastern Area, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the application.

G A Hall, (Prime Irrigation Ltd), on behalf of Big Fry (Norfolk) Ltd 21 March 2002.

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anthony Charles Reed, of Barn Cottage, Haselor, Alcester, Warwickshire B49 6LX, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial no 18/54/15/279/G, to abstract water from a borehole at National Grid Ref SP1265 5800, at Walcote Manor Farm, Walcote, Alcester, Warwickshire. The variation being applied for is an increase in daily quantity from 20 cubic metres per day to 40 cubic metres per day and an increase in annual quantity from 7,300 cubic metres per year to 14,600 cubic metres per year. All other licence details remain unchanged. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, and at reasonable hours at Walcote Manor Farm Buildings, Walcote, Alcester, Warwickshire, between 21 March 2002 and 25 April 2002. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Riversmeet House, New Town Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 7JG, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A C Reed 20 March 2002. (835)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Mrs Hussain for consent to discharge up to 0.63 cubic metres per day of secondary treated sewage effluent to an unnamed tributary of the Smite Brook at National Grid Ref SP 4083 7744, from the sewage treatment plant serving Fintree (Fintry), Speedway Lane, Brandon, Coventry. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting at the Agency's offices at Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, during the period 21 March 2002 to 2 May 2002, quoting Ref CP/LS/61795. The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application, and any representations made by interested parties it is

application and any representations made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address.

KRiglar, on behalf of the Environment Agency

21 March 2002. (817)

Environment Agency, Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that, William John Chinn, of Cobrey Farms, Coughton, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire HR9 5SG, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole at NGR SO 5880 2030 at Walford Court, Walford, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire. The proposal is to abstract water between 1 April and 30 September each year at the following rates: 70 cubic metres per hour, 800 cubic metres per day and 120,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for Spray Irrigation purposes.

A copy of the applications and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Cobrey Farms, Coleraine Buildings, Coughton, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire, between 21 March and 22 April 2002.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Wales, Hadnock Road, Monmouth NP25 3NQ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

W J Chinn, on behalf of Cobrey Farms

19 March 2002. (833)

Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that William John Chinn, of Cobrey Farms, Coughton, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire HR9 5SG, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from:

The River Wye between National Grid References SO 5278 1445 and SO 5366 1550 at Hadnock Court, Monmouth.

The proposal is to abstract water between 1 April and 30 September each year at the following rates: 144 cubic metres per hour, 3,000 cubic metres per day, 80,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for spray irrigation purposes

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Little Hadnock, Hadnock Court, Monmouth, between 21 March 2002 and 22 April 2002

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency Wales, Hadnock Road, Monmouth NP25 3NQ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

W J Chinn (832)

Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that R L A & V M Lee, of How Caple Farms, How Caple Court, How Caple, Herefordshire HR1 4SX, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from The River Wye between National Grid References SO 6059 3000 and SO 6132 2907 at Ingestone Farm, Foy, Herefordshire.

The proposal is to abstract water between 1 April and 30 September each year at the following rates: 72 cubic metres per hour, 1,500 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for spray irrigation purposes

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Cobrey Farms, Coleraine Buildings, Coughton, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire, between 21 March 2002 and 22 April 2002.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency Wales, Hadnock Road, Monmouth NP253NQ, beforethe end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

W J Chinn, on behalf of How Caple Farms

19 March 2002. (834)

Water Industry

Ofwat

WATER INDUSTRY ACT 1991, SECTION 13

PROPOSALS BY THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF WATER SERVICES FOR THE MODIFICATION OF LICENCE CONDITON B OF DEE VALLEY WATER PLC AND SOUTH WEST WATER LIMITED

The process:

Any representation about, or objection to, these proposals must be in writing and sent to the Director General of Water Services, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UA (fax 0121 625 3606) so as to be received by him not later than 5.00 pm (at least 28 days from the date of publication). Please quote Ref LEG/31/1/2/3.

EXPLANATION OF THE PROPOSED MODIFICATION AND THE REASONS FOR THEM

The Licence of each water and water and sewerage undertaker in England and Wales contains a condition B. Amongst other things, that condition provides for the revision of the price limit which that company must observe each year. Those price limits must be reset at a five-yearly Periodic Review. In defined circumstances, they may also be changed between five-yearly reviews, at an Interim Determination.

Condition B contains detailed provisions about the circumstances under which an Interim Determination may be made, either on the application of the company or on the Director's initiative. This may only happen if a (defined) Relevant Change of Circumstance has happened, or a Notified Item is triggered. A Notified Item is something which the Director said had not been allowed for (either in part or at all) when price limits were last set

As part of the 1999 Periodic Review Final Determination (PR99) companies' licences were modified, by inserting a new test of the materiality of changes in operating expenditure and revenue losses attributable to a Relevant Change of Circumstance or a Notified Item. This new test made it more likely that changes in operating expenditure or revenues might trigger an Interim Determination. However, although losses of revenue might be taken into account in this way, in considering whether a material change has occurred, no equivalent provision was made concerning gains in revenues. If circumstances changed in a way that allowed a company to recover higher revenues than was assumed in setting price limits, the Director could not take it into account in the same way when making Interim Determinations. This is particularly relevant to the issue of optional metering, which is

treated as a 'Notified Item'. Customers who choose to change to a metered supply generally do so because they will enjoy lower measured bills, which usually results in lower revenues for the relevant company. At PR99, price limits were based on assumptions about the likely uptake of optional meters and the anticipated impact on each company's revenues. If the uptake of optional metering is faster than assumed at PR99, this may result in greater revenue losses for that company.

In December 2001, Dee Valley Water plc and South West Water Limited had their price limits reset because the uptake of optional metering had been faster than the Director assumed at PR99. He made revised assumptions about the likely future trends in optional metering.

The proposed licence modification will allow the Director to take account of any revenue gains that accrue to Dee Valley Water plc and South West Water Limited, if the uptake of optional metering is slower than assumed in their respective revised Notified Items.

If implemented, it will enable the Director to make a further Interim Determination, should his assumptions about the rate of take-up of the free optional meter by customers of Dee Valley Water plc and South West Water Limited turn out to be too high. This will protect their customers from having to pay higher prices than justified by the actual uptake of optional meters.

Other Notices



NOTICE OF SEIZURE UNDER THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE **MANAGEMENT ACT 1979**

Pursuant to section 139(6) of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 (hereinafter the Act) and paragraph 1 of the Schedule 3 thereto, the Commissioners of Customs and Excise hereby give notice that by virtue of the powers contained in the Customs and Excise acts certain goods namely: Scania Artic unit registration number F948 ENB, and Curtain Sided Trailor with the registration M351 DSU and the fuel oil contained therein, have been seized as liable to forfeiture by force of the following provisions: Hydrocarbon Oil Duties Act 1979 section 13; Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 sections 49 and 141.

If you claim that the said goods are not liable to forfeiture you must within one month from the date of this notice of seizure give notice of your claim in writing in accordance with paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule 3 of the Act. If you are outside the United Kingdom and the Isle of Man, you must give the name and address of a Solicitor in the United Kingdom, who is authorised to accept services of process and act on your behalf. If you do not give proper notice of claim within the said period of one month or if any requirement of the above-mentioned paragraph 4 is not complied with the goods will be deemed to have been duly condemned as forfeited. If you do give notice of claim in proper form, the Commissioners will take legal proceedings for the condemnation of the goods.

Please send any notice of appeal to the following address: Road Fuel Control Officer, HM Customs and Excise, Boundary House, Cheadle Point, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 5QL. In addition to the above, any potential owner of the vehicle has an opportunity to analyse fuel samples drawn from the said vehicle. Any application for the samples is to be made to the same address.

Commissioners of Customs and Excise (1003)

NOTICE OF SEIZURE UNDER THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE MANAGEMENT ACT 1979

Pursuant to section 139(6) of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 (hereinafter the Act) and paragraph 1 of the Schedule 3 thereto, the Commissioners of Customs and Excise hereby give notice that by virtue of the powers contained in the Customs and Excise acts certain goods namely: Layland Daf Tanker unit registration number E22 VWG and the fuel oil contained therein have been seized as liable to forfeiture by force of the following provisions: Hydrocarbon Oil Duties Act 1979 section 13, Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 sections 49 and 141

If you claim that the said goods are not liable to forfeiture you must within one month from the date of this notice of seizure give notice of your claim in writing in accordance with paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule 3 of the Act. If you are outside the United Kingdom and the Isle of Man, you must give the name and address of a Solicitor in the United Kingdom, who is authorised to accept services of process and act on your behalf. If you do not give proper notice of claim within the said period of one month or if any requirement of the above-mentioned paragraph 4 is not complied with the goods will be deemed to have been duly condemned as forfeited. If you do give notice of claim in proper form, the Commissioners will take legal proceedings for the condemnation of the goods.

Please send any notice of appeal to the following address: Road Fuel Control Officer, HM Customs and Excise, Boundary House, Cheadle Point, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 5QL. In addition to the above, any potential owner of the vehicle has an opportunity to analyse fuel samples drawn from the said vehicle. Any application for the samples is to be made to the same address

Commissioners of Customs and Excise (1004)

VEHICLE INSPECTORATE EXECUTIVE AGENCY

THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) **REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I 2001/3981)**

Notice is given, that at Garretts Green GVTS, Granby Avenue, Birmingham, on 18 March 2002, at 10.20 am, the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the

Regulations") detained the following vehicle: Registration No: S983REC Make: IVECO, Type: 2 Axle Tipper. At the time the vehicle was detained, it bore no livery and was carrying sand. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 11 April 2002, by sending it by post, to the Vehicle Inspectorate at Road Transport Enforcement Division, GVTS, Granby Avenue, Garretts Green, Birmingham B33 0SS, (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof, is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 11 April 2002, by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he isentitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

(837)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page. (1005)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Meetings of Creditors

HOPKINS (ALCESTER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Chantrey Vellacott, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, on 22 March 2002, at 11.00 am to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim. A copy of my proposals may be obtained from K W Touhey, of Chantrey Vellacott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN.

K W Touhey, Joint Administrator

(038)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

SIGNATURE FOODS LIMITED

(Reg No 02168287)

Previous Names of Company: Concept Foods Limited, Concept Catering Foods Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Bread, Fresh Pastry and Cakes. Trade Classification: 04.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 15 March

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Steve Ellis and Edward Klempka, (Office Holder Nos 8843 and 5791), of Pricewaterhouse Coopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN.

TASK 2000 LIMITED

(Reg No 02784357)

Nature of Business: Tanning and Dressing of Leather.

Trade Classification: 13.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 13 June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: City (Europe) Plc. Terms of a mortgage debenture dated 26 November 1998, granting fixed and floating charges over the whole of the assets of the Company.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Nicholas John Miller (Office Holder No 007899), of Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Street, London EC1M 7AD and Timothy James Bramston (Office Holder No 008278), 105 St Peters Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire.

Meetings of Creditors

BARWICK BROS. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Roundthorn Country House, Beacon Edge, Penrith, Cumbria CA118SJ, on 5 April 2002, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers, under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Creditors' committee to exercise the functions conferred on it, by, or under the Act.

Creditors are only entitled to vote if:

(a) they have delivered to us at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, no later than 1200 hours on the business day before the Meeting, written details of the debts they claim to be due and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986; and

(b) there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to use on his behalf.

CWA Escott and M Dunham, Joint Administrative Receivers (171)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

BLUE LAKE FORGE CO LTD

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, called pursuant to section 84 of the Insolvency Act 1986, duly held at 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU, on 7 March 2002, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A D Pillmoor

and C H Ranby-Gorwood, of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN311NU, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

J Tidswell, Chairman (303)

HAMPSHIRE TRAINING AND ENTERPRISE COUNCIL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at 25 Thackeray Mall, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0PQ, on 8 March 2002, at 3.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

respectively:
"That the Company be placed in Liquidation in preparation for a Members' voluntary winding-up, and that Duncan Swift, of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, be appointed Liquidator of the Company with immediate effect."

R Hillier, Chairman (174)

MORRIS BUILDERS (CONTRACTING) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Garden Cottage, Chapel Lane, Thornborough, Buckingham MK18 2DJ, on 14 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as

Ordinary Resolutions respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John Harris of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on account on the basis of time costs.

T Wenham, Chairman (159)

ROUNDHAY METAL FINISHERS (ANODISERS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Providence Works, Smithies Moor Lane, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9AS, on 18 March 2002, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Stuart Claughton of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

F Spicer, Director

SEDGWICK JAPAN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Sackville House, 143-149 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 6BN, on 8 March 2002 the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

BT Marsh, Chairman (157)

SEDGWICK OMEGA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sackville House, 143-149 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 6BN, on 8 March 2002, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BT Marsh, Chairman (166)

SEDGWICK OS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sackville House, 143-149 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 6BN, on 8 March 2002, the following

Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

C M R Pearson, Chairman (122)

SEDGWICK RUSSIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sackville House, 143-149 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 6BN, on 8 March 2002, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

LP Rose, Chairman (164)

SEDGWICK TURKEY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sackville House, 143-149 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 6BN, on 8 March 2002, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

CM R Pearson, Chairman (154)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 00685226

Name of Company: BLUE LAKE FORGE CO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU. Liquidators' Names and Address: A D Pillmoor and C H Ranby-Gorwood, both of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31

Office Holder Numbers: 7243 and 9129. Date of Appointment: 7 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members. (304)

Company Number: 2315730.

Name of Company: HAMPSHIRE TRAINING AND ENTERPRISE COUNCIL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Funding to Training Suppliers.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 25 Thackeray Mall, Fareham, Hampshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan Swift, Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW.

Office Holder Number: 8093

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members. (173)

Company Number: 2905778.

Name of Company: MORRIS BUILDERS (CONTRACTING)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW.

Office Holder Number: 004142. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members. (160)

Company Number: 424225.

Name of Company: ROUNDHAY METAL FINISHERS (ANODISERS) LTD.

Nature of Business: Metal Finishing, Anodising and Allied Processes.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Providence Works, Smithies Moor Lane, Batley WF17 9AS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Raymond Stuart Claughton,

Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 1726.

Date of Appointment: 18 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members. (075)

Company Number: 01501543. Name of Company: **SEDGWICK JAPAN LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Auxiliary Insurance and Pension Fund.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E48LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members. (158) Company Number: 0185330.

Name of Company: SEDGWICK OMEGA LIMITED.
Previous Names of Company: Sedgwick Finance Ltd and Bland Welch

Holdings Ltd.

Nature of Business: Insurance Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members.

(167)

Company Number: 03032771.

Name of Company: SEDGWICK OS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance Brokers. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members.

will be, paid in full.

(123)

Company Number: 00949456. Name of Company: **SEDGWICK RUSSIA LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Insurance Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, Chingford, London E48LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members.

(165)

Company Number: 02919343.

Name of Company: SEDGWICK TURKEY LIMITED. Nature of Business: Auxiliary Insurance and Pension Fund.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members.

(155)

Notices to Creditors

BLUE LAKE FORGE CO LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 23 April 2002, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, Charles Ranby-Gorwood, of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company.

C H Ranby-Gorwood, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been or will be paid in full

13 March 2002. (305)

HAMPSHIRE TRAINING AND ENTERPRISE COUNCIL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the last day for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 30 April 2002, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Duncan Swift, of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, the Liquidator of the Company.

D Swift, Liquidator

13 March 2002. (175)

ROUNDHAY METAL FINISHERS (ANODISERS) LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 May 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Raymond Stuart Claughton, of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD177DB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts

RS Claughton, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been or

18 March 2002 (077)

Annual Liquidation Meetings WESTERN GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 11 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up of the Company during the preceding year. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

RP Rendle, Joint Liquidator

18 March 2002. (074)

Final Meetings ARGONAUT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Argonaut Holdings Limited will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE, on Friday 19 April 2002, at 10.00 am. The purpose of the Meeting is to have an account laid before the Members by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986) showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also to determine by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the Liquidator may dispose of the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attendand vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member. J J Schapira, Liquidator

18 March 2002. (199)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

AJE TRADING LÍMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Suite I, I Soho Studios, Town Lane, Wooburn Green, Buckinghamshire HP10 0PF, on Friday 15 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it would be advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D K Ray, of D K Ray & Co, Suite 1, 1 Soho Studios, Town Lane, Wooburn Green, Buckinghamshire HP10 0PF, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

A J Edmunds, Director (069)

ARP FURNACES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR 1 $2P\dot{Y},$ on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

thThat it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Francis Hickling, of Smith & Williamson, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 8 March 2002, at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the appointment of NF Hickling was confirmed by the Creditors.

BANDOLERA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey, on 15 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an

Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew John Whelan, of 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston Upon Thames KT2 6QZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BUSINESS SEATING (RENOVATIONS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Holiday Inn Reading, Caversham Bridge, Reading, on 18 March 2002, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christine Laverty and Richard Hill, of KPMG, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator may be done by one of them."

C & C COURIERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Conference Room, Unit 11A, Cannon Wharf, Evelyn Road, London SE8 5RP, on 14 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company.'

CROWNHILL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2nd Floor, 31 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5HT, on 7 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution

was duly passed: "That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

C McCormack, Chairman (275)

DB CELLULAR PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB. on 15 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

DAYMEX LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, on 14 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that G N Ratcliffe of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$S Patel$$
 (140)

E.J.W. COLOUR PRINT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT, on 14 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Douglas Paul Glenn Walker be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

FONT (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 14 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that R Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N32HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

G & C CARPENTRY (TODDINGTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2nd Floor, 31 Southampton Row, London WC1B5HT, on 7 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution

was duly passed: "That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin, of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up. At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed."

GOTHIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

GRADERECORD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

HALIFAX CLASSIC CAR RESTORATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the office of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 13 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Sargent, of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

winding-up." By Order of the Board.

IDEIM LIMITED

(formerly Techsol (UK) Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 8 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stewart Trevor Bennett, of Berg Kaprow Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

INGRAM (LONDON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2nd Floor, 31 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5HT, on 7 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up." At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

ISLAND (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Roebuck Hotel, North End, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9, on 13 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A J Clark, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

JSG PRECISION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 15 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:
"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Malcolm Peter Fillmore, of Benedict Mackenzie, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

KESSARIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10.30 am, on 15 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Nigel Whitehead and Robert Geoffrey Rose, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up and are to act either jointly or severally."

LAGOON SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N80RE, on 14 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co,641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

LAUNCHPOWER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Singla & Company, Third Floor, 227-228 Strand, London WC2R 1BE, on 14 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Surjit Kumar Singla, of Singla & Company, Third Floor, 227-228 Strand, London WC2R 1BE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MMC (CONTRACTORS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 41 Kingston Street, Cambridge, on 13 March 2002, the following Resolution was passed as a subjoined Extraordinary Resolution:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Alexander Beck, of 41 Kingston Street, Cambridge CB1 2NU, be appointed Liquidator.

M Mitson, Chairman

MANOR FASHIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 15 March 2002, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Julie Willetts, of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, be appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.'

A Munshi, (129)

MERLIN FALCON LIMITED

The following Extraordinary Resolution was passed by the abovenamed Company on 7 March 2002:

That the Company cannot, be reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Eric Brightwell, of Eacott Worrall, Grenville Court, Britwell Road, Burnham, Buckinghamshire SL1 8DF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator.

N A Banks. Chairman (020)

METRON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company.

M J Harvey, Director (183)

MOTOLARM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 14 March 2002, at 2.00 pm the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

D A Clark, Director (284)

OAKWELL (R.T.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NGI 5DU, on Tuesday 12 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Albert Brock Saville, of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P Mistry (272)

OVERLAND EXPRESS WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Abbey Business Centre, Abbey House, Wellington Way, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 0TT, on 12 March 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew W Thompson and Martin A Shaw, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

S McCloud, Director (036)

PTC CONSTRUCTION GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St James Hotel, St James Square, Grimsby DN31 1EP, on 6 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alec David Pillmoor and Charles Howard Ranby-Gorwood, of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

R C Anderson, Chairman

PASTELLA LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 14 March 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Hinton, of Andrew & Co., of 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

L Karakaya, Chairman (022)

RINGPRESS BOOKS LIMITED

The following Resolution was duly passed, as a written Special Resolution of the Company on 13 March 2002.

That the Company be wound up voluntarily under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that Ashok Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.3

J Sellers. Director (287)

RODD (CLS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company.

M J Harvey, Director (181)

RODD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company.'

M J Harvey, Director (191)

RODD INDUSTRIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

RODD (LELS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

RODD (PP) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield House, 23 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey, on 8 March 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

STAFFHIRE EUROPE LIMITED STAFFHIRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 1 March 2002, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot by reason of their liabilities, continue their business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that, accordingly, the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Companies for the purposes of such winding-up."

STONE CREATIONS LIMITED

(t/a worldmarble)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened, and held at 38-40 Sycamore Road, Buckinghamshire SL6 5DZ, on 14 March 2002, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Grant and Clive Jackson, of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

THE HALLAMSHIRE PRESS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 13 March 2002, at 10.45 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened and held, pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley were confirmed.

Meetings of Creditors AJE TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 1, 1 Soho Studios, Town Lane, Wooburn Green, Buckinghamshire HP10 0PF, on Wednesday 27 March 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Damon Ray, of DK Ray & Co, Suite 1, 1 Soho Studios, Town Lane, Wooburn Green, Buckinghamshire HP10 0PF, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given, and the value at which it is assessed

By Order of the Board.

A Edmunds

(068)

ARCH FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, on 28 March 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, namely to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator, and if thought fit, to establish a Liquidation Committee, and to consider the basis upon which the Liquidator's remuneration is fixed, and to consider the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless attending in person), must lodge a proxy at 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, no later than 12.00 noon on 27 March 2002. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Gibson Hewitt & Co, 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm during the two days next before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Sheridan, Company Secretary 18 March 2002. (203)

ASCOT DRUMMOND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at The Institute of Directors, 116 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5ED, on 28 March 2002, at 11.30 am. The purpose of the Meeting is to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, by 12.00 noon on 27 March 2002, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

Note. Any Creditor who has not received notice of the Meeting and who wishes to attend or be represented at it should telephone 02380 233522 to obtain the necessary forms.

15 March 2002. (328)

AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANCY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 St Stephens Court, 15-17 St Stephens Road, Bournemouth BH2 6LA, on 3 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at BKR Haines Watts, 6 St Stephens Court, 15-17 St Stephens Road, Bournemouth BH2 6LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security), must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at BKR Haines Watts, 7 St Stephens Court, 15-17 St Stephens Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH26LA, on the two working days prior to the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

B Rambaut, Director 6 March 2002 (324)

C.C.ACCIDENT REPAIR CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 4 April 2002, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. A P Cooke, Director

11 March 2002

CONFERENCE ASSOCIATES AND SERVICES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 28 March 2002, at 4.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co.,4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N32HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated

By Order of the Board.

D Cooper, Director

14 March 2002. (024)

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bridgewood Manor Hotel, Bridgewood Roundabout, Chatham ME5 9AX, on 8 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), lodge their proxies at the registered office Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne ME10 4AE, not later than 12.00 noon on 5 April 2002. A Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof of debt has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. A proof may be lodged at any time before voting commences, however Creditors are requested to submit them with their proxies. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at the Company's registered office before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the registered office, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P M Westwell. Director

15 March 2002. (254)

CRUSADER COACH STOP LIMITED

(t/a "Coach Stop")

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Basildon, Cranes Farm Road, Basildon, Essex SS14 3DG, on 26 March 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 9YA, not later than 12.00 noon on 25 March 2002. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 9YA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 9YA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A Staines, Director

(327)

CURRIE WHITE MUTIMER & COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH106AG, on Thursday 28 March 2002, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

DS White, Director

18 March 2002 (065)

DEANGROVE LIMITED

(t/a Capricorn)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Darrington Hotel, Great North Road, Darrington, Pontefract WF8 3BL, on Tuesday 26 March 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, Robert Cooksey of Bridgestones, Oldham Business Centre, Cromwell Street, Oldham OL1 1BB, will, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

C Marlani, Chairman

(329)13 March 2002.

DIAMOND JOBS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HT, on 27 March 2002, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director, and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K Shore, Director

13 March 2002 (325)

DISCOVERY GUIDES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE, on Wednesday 27 March 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available, free of charge, at the offices of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm TS159AE, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

Director/Secretary

15 March 2002. (086)

DISCOVERY MAPS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE, on Wednesday 27 March 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available, free of charge, at the offices of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm TS159AE, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

Director/Secretary

15 March 2002. (085)

EMLEY ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cedar Court Hotel, Ainley Top, Huddersfield HD3 3RH, on 3 April 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

RS Mayo, Director

13 March 2002. (319)

FLUIDAIR AUTOMATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bolton Moat House, 1 Higher Bridge Street, Bolton BL1 2EW, on 28 March 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm, on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P O'Hara, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (261)

FLUIDAIR COMPRESSORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bolton Moat House, 1 Higher Bridge Street, Bolton BL1 2EW, on 28 March 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P O'Hara, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (200)

GENERATION MARCOMMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 27 March 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S Moore, Director

8 March 2002 (133)

IT 2 BUSINESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on Thursday 28 March 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A Reece, Director 6 March 2002

(322)

INTEGRATED ALARM TECHNOLOGY (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, on 10 April 2002, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, not later than 12.00 noon on 8 April 2002. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the above address, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. David Andrew Butler of Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. D A Caine, Director

5 March 2002 (034)

JE ELECTRICAL DESIGN CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 16 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 15 April 2002. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board

J Ellis, Director

15 March 2002

K.T.B. SUPPLIES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Roman Way Hotel, Watling Street, Hatherton, Cannock, Staffordshire WS11 1SH, on 17 April 2002, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from S Cohen, at Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA46TS.

N Partridge, Director

13 March 2002. (009)

KELSTAR LIMITED

(t/a Serhat Off Licence)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 2 April 2002, at 2.30 pm for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purposes, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. M Arkin, of Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

H Koc, Director 12 March 2002. (150)

KENT LEATHER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 10 April 2002, at 1.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

J Bramall, Director

7 March 2002. (170)

LPG MOTORS (CLAPHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on Friday 5 April 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

J I Waghorn. Director

13 March 2002. (202)

LYT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 4 April 2002, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co.,4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N32HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated

J Dadoun, Director

(134)

15 March 2002. (023)

MILLENNIUM AIR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on 27 March 2002, at 1.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of thesaid Act. A list of thenames and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the premises of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

LIJ Hedberg, Director
13 March 2002.

OCEANIC WATER FILTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Thistle Hotel, 43 Cardington Street, London NW1 2LP, on 3 April 2002, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when the was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

D Baker, Director

(080)

(264)

RAM DESIGN ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, Sheering Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 9RG, on Tuesday 26 March 2002, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986.

Hertfordshire CM21 9RG.

By Order of the Board.

Director

15 March 2002. (255)

REMICROSS LIMITED

(formerly ICC (UK) Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, on 19 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Sinclair Harris between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

I Cunningham, Director

15 March 2002. (018)

ROBIEDEX DISPLAY (1996) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Alice Springs Golf Club, Court Wyndemere, Betts Newydd, Usk, Gwent NP5 1JY, on 2 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

RO'Keefe, Director

(067)

SMS PR LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 28 March 2002, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

S P Delahunty, Director

12 March 2002. (172)

SPELLMARK LIMITED

(t/a RS Windows & Nu-Lite Sealed Units)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Company's Creditors will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 9 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting, unless they are an individual Creditor voting in person, must lodge their proxy at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL43RT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 8 April 2002, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Woodward, Director

15 March 2002. (256)

TALBOT WEAVING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 95 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Martineau Johnson, St Phillip's House, St. Phillip's Place, Birmingham B3 2PP, on 5 April 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 95 of the said Act, for the Liquidator to lay a statement of affairs before the Creditors. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5TR, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Liquidator

GH W Griffith, Liquidator

18 March 2002. (010)

(143)

(355)

THE CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Boardroom, Central YMCA, 112 Great Russell Street, London WC1B 3NQ, on 26 March 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy together with a full statement of account at the registered office, c/o Kirker & Co., 20 Lattimer Place, Chiswick, London W4 2UB, not later than 12.00 noon on 25 March 2002. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the registered office before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Kirker & Co., 20 Lattimer Place, Chiswick, London W4 2UB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M Emmett, Managing Director

8 March 2002. (320)

THE LITTLE BLACK DRESS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 4 April 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D Hulme. Director

14 March 2002 (323)

THE PRODUCTION COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, on 5 April 2002, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH. between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R Lawrence. Director

13 March 2002. (326)

TOMOS WATKIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn, Kingsway Circle, Swansea, on 28 March 2002, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the Company's registered office, KTS Dewey, 17 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF1 3DB, on 26 March 2002 and 27 March 2002. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) a form of proxy prescribed by the Insolvency Rules 1986 at KTS Dewey, 17 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, not later than 12.00 noon, on 27 March 2002. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A Miller, Director

6 March 2002 (066)

WEATHERSEAL (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Members and of the Creditors will be held at ChurchSteps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 28 March 2002, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

A Heard

8 March 2002. (321)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03925180.

Name of Company: ARP FURNACES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Furnace and Furnace Burners.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neil Francis Hickling, Smith &

Williamson, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Office Holder Number: 5449.

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3543113.

Name of Company: BANDOLERA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Women's Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon

Thames KT2 6QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Whelan, Marks Bloom,

60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8726. Date of Appointment: 15 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (003)

Company Number: 1172883.

Name of Company: BUSINESS SEATING (RENOVATIONS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Refurbishment of Office Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: KPMG, Arlington Business Park, Theale,

Reading RG7 4SD.

Liquidators' Name and Address: Christine Mary Laverty and Richard John Hill, KPMG Corporate Recovery, Arlington Business Park,

Theale, Reading RG7 4SD.

Office Holder Numbers: 9121 and 8027. Date of Appointment: 18 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 4151794. Name of Company: **C & C COURIERS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Couriers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road,

Sutton, Surrey. Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Charles Armstrong, Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey.

Office Holder Number: 006212. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (011) Company Number: 3530793.

Name of Company: CROWNHILL CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 71 Whittington Avenue, Hayes, Middlesex

UB4 0AD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, 18 Theydon Road,

London E5 9NA.

Office Holder Number: 006029.
Date of Appointment: 7 March 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(274)

Company Number: 3479613. Name of Company: **DB CELLULAR PRODUCTS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Mobile Phone Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB. Office Holder Number: 2194. Date of Appointment: 15 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(032)

Company Number: 3722398

Name of Company: DAYMEX LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer/Supplier of Jeanswear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA.
Office Holder Number: 8666.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01101744.

Name of Company: E.J.W. COLOUR PRINT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Lithographic Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: Douglas Paul Glenn Walker, Walker

& Company, 42 George Street, Reading RG1 7NT.

Office Holder Number: 0/002649/01. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3738733

Name of Company: FONT (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 3569.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2667402.

Name of Company: G. & C. CARPENTRY (TODDINGTON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Crownridge Farm, Fancott, Toddington,

Bedfordshire LU5 7HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, 18 Theydon Road,

London E5 9NA.

Office Holder Number: 006029

Date of Appointment: 7 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 654966.

Name of Company: **GOTHIA LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Pullen Pumps Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767.

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(188)

Company Number: 2658649.

Name of Company: **GRADERECORD LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(190)

Company Number: 42155845.

Name of Company: HALIFAX CLASSIC CAR RESTORATIONS

(127)

(025)

Nature of Business: Car Restorers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax

HX12HX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Sargent, of Sargent & Co, 36

Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX. Office Holder Number: 8636.

Date of Appointment: 13 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(312)

Company Number: 3478932

Name of Company: IDEIM LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Techsol (UK) Limited. Nature of Business: Electrical Equipment Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stewart Trevor Bennett, Berg Kaprow

Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

Office Holder Number: 1205.
Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (152)

Company Number: 1765569

Name of Company: INGRAM (LONDON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Jewellery Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 61 Chandos Place, London WC2N 4HG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, 18 Theydon Road,

London E5 9NA. Office Holder Number: 006029.

Date of Appointment: 7 March 2002 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(276)

Company Number: 04029661

Name of Company: ISLAND (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Letting Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North

Chingford, London E4 7BA

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian

House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760.

Date of Appointment: 13 March 2002

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (030) Company Number: 03105762.

Name of Company: JSG PRECISION LIMITED. Nature of Business: Precision Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH106AG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm Peter Fillmore, Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex

RH10 6AG.

Office Holder Number: 6525.

Date of Appointment: 15 March 2002.

(001)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04111337.

Name of Company: KESSARIA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Importer (Wholesale).

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Nigel Whitehead and Robert Geoffrey Rose, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper

King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB.

Office Holder Numbers: 008334 and 002554. Date of Appointment: 15 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(138)

Company Number: 3363409. Name of Company: **LAGOON SERVICES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Restaurant Operator. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Ĉo, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Office Holder Number: 2240.
Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (147)

Company Number: 3225885.

Name of Company: LAUNCHPOWER LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Singla & Company, Third Floor, 227-228 Strand, London WC2R 1BE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Surjit Kumar Singla, Singla &

Company, Third Floor, 227-228 Strand, London WC2R 1BE. Office Holder Number: 2521.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (145)

Company Number: 3683532.

Name of Company: MMC (CONTRACTORS) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Building Contractor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: April Cottage, Old Lane, Stanningfield,

Suffolk IP29 4SA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Beck, of 41 Kingston Street,

Cambridge CB1 2NU.

Office Holder Number: 8720. Date of Appointment: 13 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (016)

Company Number: 4188727. Name of Company: **MANOR FASHIONS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: CMT-Fashion/Textiles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place,

Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Julie Willetts, Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP

Office Holder Number: 9133.

Date of Appointment: 15 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3127067.

Name of Company: MERLIN FALCON LIMITED. Nature of Business: Internet Service Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Grenville Court, Britwell Road, Burnham,

Buckinghamshire SL1 8DF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Eric J F Brightwell, Grenville Court,

Britwell Road, Burnham, Buckinghamshire SL1 8DF.

Office Holder Number: 6556.

Date of Appointment: 7 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (019)

Company Number: 421741.
Name of Company: METRON LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

7EB

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12

Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB. Office Holder Number: 008767.

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

(184)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2078135. Name of Company: **MOTOLARM LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Car Security Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

HA63AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(285)

Company Number: 03095602

Name of Company: OAKWELL (R.T.) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Labour Recruitment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk,

Nottingham NG1 5DU

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Albert Brock Saville, Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU.

Office Holder Number: 7829.

Date of Appointment: 12 February 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (281)

Company Number: 04140994

Name of Company: OVERLAND EXPRESS WORLDWIDE

LOGISTICS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Courier Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Hampton House, Archer Mews, Hampton

Hill, Middlesex TW12 1RN

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Andrew W Thompson, Thompson Shaw Associates, The Old Halsall Arms, Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, and Martin A Shaw, Thompson Shaw Associates, 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL.

Office Holder Numbers: 5807 and 6334.

Date of Appointment: 12 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (035)

Company Number: 3689417.

Name of Company: PTC CONSTRUCTION GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building and Plumbing Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU. Liquidators' Names and Address: Charles Howard Ranby-Gorwood and Alec David Pillmoor both of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU.

Office Holder Numbers: 9129 and 7243.

(130)

Date of Appointment: 6 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (313) Company Number: 3461493

Name of Company: **PASTELLA LTD.**Nature of Business: Cafe.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office (prior to Liquidation): 66 Craven Park

Road, London NW10 4AE. Address of Registered Office (since Liquidation): 243 Caledonian Road,

London N1 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Hinton, Andrew & Co., 243

Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED. Office Holder Number: 006453 Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(021)

Company Number: 4244538. Name of Company: **PROBUILT LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Bathroom Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L Conn, Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Office Holder Number: 1762. Date of Appointment: 15 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (136)

Company Number: 2324966.

Name of Company: RINGPRESS BOOKS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 47-49Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

HA63AE

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj of 47-49 Green

Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA63AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640. Date of Appointment: 13 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (288)

Company Number: 2658647.

Name of Company: RODD (CLS) LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Followselect Limited and Connect

Lighting Systems (UK) Limited. Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12

Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB. Office Holder Number: 008767. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1521340.

Name of Company: RODD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Grantvogue Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12

Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767 Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 483327

Name of Company: RODD INDUSTRIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12

Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (180) Company Number: 2674615.

Company Number: 20/4013.

Name of Company: RODD (LELS) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Low Energy Lighting Systems Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767.

Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (194)

Company Number: 480911.

Name of Company: **RODD (PP) LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Fredk A. Pullen (Holdings) Limited,

Pullen Pumps Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767. Date of Appointment: 8 March 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(186)

(028)

Company Number: 03596657.

Name of Company: **SECURITY SUPPORT GROUP LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Security.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton,

Bristol BS8 2BN.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Peter W Engel, Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN and John W Davies, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB. Office Holder Numbers: 8103 and 6425. Date of Appointment: 11 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(314)

Company Number: 04151366.

Name of Company: STAFFHIRE EUROPE LIMITED.

Company Number: 1037131.

Name of Company: **STAFFHIRE LIMITED.** Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HT.

(182)

(192)

Name and Address: Richard Liquidator's Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG26HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807

Date of Appointment: 1 March 2002. (311)

Company Number: 04102681.

Name of Company: STONE CREATIONS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Worldmarble.

Nature of Business: Stone Fabricators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham,

Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Stephen Grant and Clive Jackson, both of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 008929 and 009163.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03570812.

Name of Company: THE HALLAMSHIRE PRESS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley, both of Poppleton Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF

Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 6047. Date of Appointment: 13 March 2002.

(310)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Final Meetings

A M C CIVIL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 22 April 2002, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 April 2002.

C M Iacovides, Liquidator

Note. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company. 14 March 2002.

ASSOCIATION FOR SCHOOLS SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 24 April 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B3ST, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

PJR Souster, Joint Liquidator

15 March 2002. (331)

AXIS ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

(t/a Holt Yorkshire)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 29 April 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D A Horner, Liquidator

10 March 2002 (125)

BANK HOUSE PERSONNEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 2 May 2002, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Crediors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12.00 noon on 1 May 2002. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Nottingham, Liquidator

15 March 2002 (252)

BATHROOMS COMPLETE (WEST MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Thursday 25 April 2002, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S L Conn, Liquidator

14 March 2002. (135)

BREMATHIN SERVICES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors and the Company will be held at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 19 April 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving the accounts of the Liquidator.

RS Gilderthorp, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (259)

CARLISLE ENGINEERING COMPANY (UK) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3 College Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, on 16 April 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them; and of receiving the Liquidator's Report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of; and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

GG King, Liquidator

18 March 2002. (064)

CASTLEFIELD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 29 April 2002, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D A Horner, Liquidator

10 March 2002 (162)

CASTLEFIELD PACKAGING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 29 April 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D A Horner, Liquidator 9 March 2002.

CONCRETE PRESERVATION SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, on 10 April 2002, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am, by the Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be furnished by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting of Members is entitled to appoint a proxy who need not be a Member of the Company to attend and vote instead of him. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting of Creditors is entitled to appoint a proxy who need not be a Creditor of the Company to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

R E Floyd, Liquidator

14 March 2002. (267)

CORBY SYSTEMS LIMITED

(t/a Rice Trailers)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Contributories of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 24 April 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Company's Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D K Dattani, Liquidator

12 March 2002. (261)

DMH BULK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Central Business Exchange, Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK9 2DF, on 19 April 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P Finnity and B J Hamblin, Joint Liquidators

19 March 2002. (334)

DINGLIS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 30 April 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator 18 March 2002. (078)

EAST ANGLIAN ART SHOP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 ITT, on 18 April 2002, at 11.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of and receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

(169)

S M Law, Liquidator 15 March 2002.

ENVIRON LIMITED

(161)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at CLB, 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, on 30 April 2002, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, not later than 1600 hours in the business day before the Meeting.

W M Cliff, Liquidator 12 March 2002. (265)

FOLLYFOOT FARM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Albert Goodman, of Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, on Friday 26 April 2002, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the Liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, not later than 4.00 pm, on Thursday 25 April 2002.

I McIntyre, Liquidator

7 March 2002. (266)

FOSSITT & THORNE LIMITED

(formerly Drumarch Limited)

TYRE PROCESSORS LIMITED

H N TYRES (WHOLESALE) LIMITED

FOSSITT & THORNE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(formerly Martross Limited)

FOSSITT & THORNE (HULL) LIMITED

FOSSITT & THORNE (SCUNTHORPE) LIMITED

FOSSITT & THORNE (NOTTINGHAM) LIMITED

FOSSITT & THORNE (LINCOLN) LIMITED

FOSSITT & THORNE (NORWICH) LIMITED

FOSSITT & THORNE (KIRTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, on Wednesday 17 April 2002, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member.

R A B Saville, Liquidator

18 March 2002. (290)

FOSSITT & THORNE (SHEFFIELD) LIMITED FOSSITT & THORNE (HORNCASTLE) LIMITED FOSSITT & THORNE (LONG SUTTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at the offices of Savilles, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, on Wednesday 17 April 2002, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member.

R A B Saville Liquidator 18 March 2002.

GANDALF INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Gandalf International Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Friday 19 April 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by no later than 12.00 noon, on Thursday 18 April 2002.

L Ross, Joint Liquidator

12 March 2002. (263)

HWF DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 24 April 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B3ST, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

PJR Souster, Joint Liquidator

15 March 2002. (330)

HEALTHCORP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 30 April 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that they may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings, may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL43RT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 29 April 2002.

P J Gorman Liquidator

15 March 2002. (258)

JRS COMMERCIAL LAUNDRY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Janes, 12 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham GL50 3DA, on 18 April 2002, at 10.30 am to be followed at 11.30 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the windingup has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 12 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham GL50 3DA, no laterthan 12.00 noon on the preceding day

D N Hughes Liquidator

(278)

13 March 2002. (163)

KEMCO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 22 April 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation thay may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 April 2002.

Note. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company.

CM Iacovides Liquidator

13 March 2002. (800)

KHAN & KHAN LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 2 May 2002 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson no later than 12.00 noon on 1 May 2001. A form of proxy is enclosed. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their secrity, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Nottingham Liquidator

15 March 2002. (253)

LESLIE G MORRIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 19 April 2002 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

R Rones Liquidator 14 March 2002.

(333)

MIDSUMMER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 13 May 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that they may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings, mayappoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxyforms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 10 May 2002.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (257)

OFF THE BONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 22 April 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

CM Iacovides, Liquidator

Note. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company.

14 March 2002. (005)

PATRICK TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 25 April 2002 at 1.00 pm, to be followed at 1.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day

D Rolph, Liquidator

12 March 2002. (198)

PEAK LEISUREWEAR (MATLOCK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Contributories of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 24 April 2002, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Company's Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D K Dattani, Liquidator

12 March 2002. (262)

PENNINE WANDERER LIMITED

(t/a English Wanderer)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 OGX, on 25 April 2002, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am, to be followed by Final Meetings of Members and Creditors at 11.30 am and 11.45 am for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

D Rolph, Liquidator

12 March 2002. (197)

PROMASTER MARINE SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given that in pursuance to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 Effingham Crescent, Plymouth, Devon PL3 5TN, on Tuesday, 16 April 2002, at 10.15 am, for the Liquidator to present an account of the winding-up.

D A Jeal, Liquidator

18 March 2002. (156)

RICHBURY LIMITED

(t/a Elv Kebab House)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 22 April 2002, at 12.00 noon, to be followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 April 2002.

C M Iacovides, Liquidator

Note. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company. 14 March 2002.

ROADLAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Thursday 25 April 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S.L. Conn. Liquidator 14 March 2002. (137)

SOLAR DIGITAL ORGANISATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 25 April 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am, to be followed by Final Meetings of Members and Creditors at 10.30 am and 10.45 am, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

D Rolph, Joint Liquidator

11 March 2002. (196)

SOUTH WEST POWER TOOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH, on Tuesday 16 April 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote, such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies must be returned to the above address by 4.00 pm on Monday 15 April 2002.

D A Jeal, Liquidator

13 March 2002 (149)

SPRINT PREMIER LIMITED

(t/a Bedland)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 19 April 2002, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

R Rones, Liquidator 14 March 2002. (332)

TEVA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 30 April 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis. Liquidator 18 March 2002. (079)

TIDD TRAILERS PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, on 24 April 2002, at 12.00 noon, to be followed at 12.15 pm by the Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be furnished by the Joint Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the abovementioned Meeting of Members is entitled to appoint a proxy who need not be a Member of the Company to attend and vote instead of him. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above mentioned Meeting of Creditors is entitled to appoint a proxy who need not be a Creditor of the Company to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting

W J J Knight, Joint Liquidator 15 March 2002. (268)

TONBRIDGE CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, on 30 May 2002, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. No formal voting is anticipated at the Meetings but a Member or Creditor wishing to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 4.00 pm on 29 May 2002. Please note that the original proxy or a faxed copy signed by or on behalf of the Member or Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned, photocopies are not acceptable. A Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim and who wishes to vote, must do so before the Meeting

A White, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (269)

WOLSEY THEATRE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 ITT, on 18 April 2002, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S M Law, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (168)

Notices to Creditors C & C COURIERS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, give notice that on 14 March 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of C & C Couriers Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 April 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin Charles Armstrong, of Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator
14 March 2002. (013)

E.J.W. COLOUR PRINT LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, DPG Walker, of Walker & Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT, give notice that on 14 March 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of E.J.W. Colour Print Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 18 April 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, D P G Walker, of Walker & Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D P G Walker, Liquidator

14 March 2002. (128)

IDEIM LIMITED

(formerly Techsol (UK) Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 19 April 2002, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, S T Bennett, of 35 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1XW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S T Bennett, Liquidator

8 March 2002. (153)

MOTOLARM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 25 April 2002, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

14 March 2002. (286)

OAKWELL (R.T.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Richard A B Saville, of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of Oakwell (R.T.) Limited on Tuesday 12 March 2002.

The Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 12 June 2002, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Richard A B Saville, Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

RAB Saville, Liquidator 12 March 2002. (283)

OVERLAND EXPRESS WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I Andrew W Thompson, of Thompson Shaw Associates, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, give notice that on 12 March 2002, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Overland Express Worldwide Logistics Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 June 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Andrew W Thompson, of The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A W Thompson, Joint Liquidator

14 March 2002. (037)

PTC CONSTRUCTION GROUP LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, We, Charles Howard Ranby-Gorwood and Alec David Pillmoor of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU, give notice that on 6 March 2002, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of PTC Construction Group Limited by Resolutions of Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 17 April 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Charles Howard Ranby-Gorwood of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, N E Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, a Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

C H Ranby-Gorwood, Joint Liquidator

14 March 2002. (316)

RINGPRESS BOOKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24 April 2002, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (289)

SECURITY SUPPORT GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Peter W Engel and John W Davies, of Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 11 March 2002, by the Creditors of the Company. All Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 April 2002, to send their names and addresses with particulars of the debts or claims to Peter W Engel, at Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN.

P W Engel, Joint Liquidator

14 March 2002. (315)

STAFFHIRE EUROPE LIMITED STAFFHIRE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 1 March 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of Staffhire Europe Limited and Staffhire Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 June 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

15 March 2002

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1699 of 2002

In the Matter of AESTHETIC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Aesthetic Construction Limited, registered office 1 Park Road, Hampton Wick, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 4AS, presented on Friday 8 March 2002 by Miss Sharon Dawn Westrup, 18 Greenwood Close, Thames Ditton, Surrey KT70BG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 17 April 2002, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Howell-Jones Partnership, 75 Surbiton Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2AF.

13 March 2002. (337)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 608 of 2002

In the Matter of BFS (UK) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hartshill House, 417-419 Shelton New Road, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST4 6DS, presented on 25 February 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25 April 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).
Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 April 2002

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./431596/34913.)

13 March 2002. (176)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1267 of 2002

In the Matter of BEHRENS CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 289 Munster Road, Fulham, London SW6 6BW, presented on 21 February 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of VAT SME Operations, Civil Recoveries Unit, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10 April 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref CMM//H00344-03028.) (088)

In the Luton County Court. No 14 of 2002

In the Matter of ENDURECOURT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lake House, Market Hill, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 9JN, presented on 1 March 2002 by The Papworth Trust Limited, Papworth Everard, Cambridge CB3 8RJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Luton County Court, 5th Floor, Cresta House, Alma Street, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 2PU, on 9 April 2002, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Cope's, Unit F, The Courtyard, Alban Park Hatfield Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL40LA.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 1720 of 2002

In the Matter of **FITEX (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Trojan House, Tachbrook Park Drive, Warwick CV34 6QJ, presented on 13 December 2001 by Nigel Alexander Spearing, of Spearing & Co, 2 Bennett Drive, Myton Grange, Warwick CV34 6QJ. The Supervisor of a Company Voluntary Arrangement of the Company will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Friday 5 April 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner and/or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Thursday 4 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Mark Noble*, of The Wilkes Partnership, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT.

14 March 2002. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 2410 of 2001

In the Matter of **GLENOIT (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, presented on 2 November 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 9 April 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./430036/34503.)

14 March 2002. (178

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No 14 of 2002

In the Matter of **GOODFELLOWS INNS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is situate at 40 Grantley Street, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 4LA, presented on 19 January 2002 by Brake Bros Foodservice Limited, whose registered office is situate at PO Box 222, Ashford, Kent TN24 8ZL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 8 April 2002, at 10.00 am (or as soon as thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Birchall Blackburn*, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref IJ/JSMB/39674.361.1.)

15 March 2002. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0256 of 2002

In the Matter of J. & B. HUGHES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Farriers Way, Business Park, Bootle, Merseyside L30 4XL, presented on 5 February 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Team, Legal Recovery Unit, Regional Business Services (Northern), 3 NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool.

The advertisement indicated that a Petition against the above Company was due to be heard on Monday 15 April 2002, at 10.00 am. Due to an error the advertisement of the Petition should not have appeared.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 82507.) (087)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division)

Companies Court. No 1228 of 2002

In the Matter of **JOHN MCGOURTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of CDS Registrars Limited, 88-90 Camden Road, London NW1 9EA, presented on 20 February 2002 by J.M.F. Joinery Limited, of 9a South Hill Park Gardens, London NW3 2TD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10 April 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Comptons*, 90-92 Parkway, Regents Park, London NW1 7AN. (Ref JAM.VR.4942.1.)

13 March 2002. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1260 of 2002

In the Matter of MARC PRECISION ENGINEERING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4th Floor, Martlet Heights, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 9NJ, presented on 21 February 2002 by Seward (Havant) Limited, whose registered office is Charter Court, Third Avenue, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 0AP, will be heard at the Companies Court, Royal Courts of Justice, London on 10 April 2002 at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gray Purdue & Co,* Wellesley House, 202 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7AN. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 119 of 2002

In the Matter of **RED JACKET (LONDON) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 147 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 4PU, presented on 4 March 2002 by Balcombe Group Plc, of 24 Plymton Street, London NW8 8AB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Courts of Justice, Chancery Division, Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday 22 April 2002, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Betesh Partnership*, Cardinal House, 20 St Mary's Parsonage, Manchester M3 2LY. (Ref B04241/Seedat.)

March 2002. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 607 of 2002

In the Matter of **ROOFSMART LTD.** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Tameside Business Centre, Windmill Lane, Denton, Manchester, Lancashire M34 3QS, presented on 25 February 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25 April 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 April 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./431595/34913.)

13 March 2002. (177)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—AIR PARTNERS (ABERDEEN) LTD. Company Registration Number—02912553. Address of Registered Office—Air Partners House, Harmondsworth, Middx, UB7 0DQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2001. No. of Matter-007459 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-13th March 2002. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—ANANHOLD LTD. Company Registration Number—03945263. Address of Registered Office—Marston trading Estate, Manor Road, Frome, Somerset, Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2002. No. of Matter—5 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—BIRCHGLOW LTD. Company Registration Number—1439749. Address of Registered Office—Frankel Topping, Frontier House, Merchants Quay, Salford Quays, Manchester, M5 2SR. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2001. No. of Matter-213 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-11th March 2002. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—BLISSHAVEN LTD. Company Registration Number—03182318. Address of Registered Office—72 Bond Street, London, W1Y 9DD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2002. No. of Matter—00407 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—BRIDGETOWN SERVICES (U.K.) LTD. Company Registration Number—03528069. Address of Registered Office—c/o Simpsons, Rowan House, Field Lane, Teddington, TW11 9AW. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th January 2002. No. of Matter—3 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2002. Official Receiver—21 (2001)Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—CARLTON EUROPEAN LTD. Company Registration Number-3909939. Address of Registered Office-5th Floor - Citrus House, 40 - 46 Dale Street, Liverpool, L25 5SF. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th September 2001. No. of Matter—005747 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—7th March 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

Name of Company—COOLING EQUIPMENT WHOLESALE LIMITED. Company Registration Number-04128655. Address of Registered Office—Unit 9 The Vision Centre, 5 Eastern Way, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP32 7AB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2001. No. of Matter—006269 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—1st March 2002. Official Receiver Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (208

Name of Company—CORPORATE PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—02125436. Address of Registered Office—34 Grosvenor Street, London, W1K 4QU. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2002. No. of Matter—00444 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

of Company—DB CONTRACTORS BUILDING MAINTENANCE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04017445. Address of Registered Office—15 Portland Square, Bristol, 852 85J. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd January 2002. No. of Matter—4 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—DEEPING DOMESTIC APPLIANCES LTD. Company Registration Number—02610760. Address of Registered Office—21 St George Street, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 2BJ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2001. No. of Matter—007460 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

Name of Company—**DELMAR PROPERTIES LTD.** Company Registration Number—01478380. Address of Registered Office—255 Lythalls Lane, Coventry, West Midlands, CV6 6FW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2001. No. of Matter—006805 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/ 6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2124)

Name of Company—ENVIRONMENTAL INNOVATIONS LTD. Company Registration Number-03803204. Address of Registered Office—Yonder Hill, Chard Junction, Chard, Somerset, TA20 4QR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter-00489 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

Name of Company—HEADEN BUILDINGS LTD. Company Registration Number—03207614. Address of Registered Office—3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD18 0GX. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2001. No. of Matter—007233 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—INNOVATION INTERNATIONAL LTD. Company Registration Number—04308050. Address of Registered Office—1 Conduit Street, London, W1S 2XA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2002. No. of Matter—00581 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—K.R.B. LTD. Company Registration Number-2895137. Address of Registered Office—5 Girton Street, Salford, M7 9UR, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 16th January 2002. No. of Matter—00335 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company-KRB LTD . Company Registration Number-2895137. Address of Registered Office-5 Girton Street, Salford, M7 9UR, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-16th January 2002. No. of Matter—00335 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—LONGREACH GROUP PLC. Company Registration Number—03276224. Address of Registered Office—6 Riverside Business Park, Riverside Road, Bath, Banes, BA2 3DW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd January 2002. No. of Matter—0016 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2024) Name of Company—MECA LTD . Company Registration Number—03945831. Address of Registered Office—1st Floor Offices, 8-10 Stamford Hill, London, N16 6XZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2002. No. of Matter—00604 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

Name of Company—**PROAPT SOFTWARE LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03411951. Address of Registered Office—74 Trent Gardens, London, N14 4QN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 2001. No. of Matter—007424 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—RIGHT FIRST TIME (NORTHERN IRELAND) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02525319. Address of Registered Office—Unit F1, Bramingham Business Park, Enterprise Way, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU3 4BU. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2002. No. of Matter—79 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—7th March 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria

Name of Company—S C L INTERNATIONAL EXPRESS LTD. Company Registration Number—03517812. Address of Registered Office—Canada House, 272 Field End Road, Eastcote Ruislip, Middlesex, HA49NA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter—00471 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2094)

Name of Company—T.M. BUILDING CONSULTANTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03176302. Address of Registered Office—Columbine Cottage, North Piddle, Worcester, WR7 4PU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2001. No. of Matter—005961 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—WATERLOCK PRESS LTD. Trading Name—Waterlock Press Ltd. Company Registration Number—04071445. Address of Registered Office—6 Albemarle Street, London, W1X 3HF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter—00500 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2034)

Name of Company—WHARFE SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—314. Address of Registered Office—Wharfe House, The Square, Ferrybridge, West Yorkshire, WF11 8ND. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2002. No. of Matter—00412 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th March 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2057)

Appointment of Liquidators

In The Matter of SKYLARK TAVERNS LIMITED

(In Compulsory Liquidation)

Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986 in accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986.

Notice is hereby given that I, Michael Chamberlain of Chamberlain and Co. Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry on 12 February 2002.

M Chamberlain, Liquidator

9 March 2002. (195)

Notice of Intended Dividends

Company Name: SATAY GALLERY RESTAURANT. Company's Trading Address: 7 Vining Street, Brixton, London SW9 8QA. Nature of Business: Restaurant. Court: HIGH COURT. No of Matter: 002343 of 1996. Last Day for Receiving Proofs: 4 April 2002. Name of Trustee and Address: Peter Gotham, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

P Gotham, Liquidator

14 March 2002. (131)

Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No 005518 of 2000

HARROW & BRENT SECURITY SERVICES LTD

A Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 18 April 2002, at 10.30 am.

RS Gilderthorp, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (260)

LEAFCROWN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 16 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, ie, receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

P M Boyden, Liquidator

(2132)

19 March 2002. (336)

In the High Court of Justice No 07372 of 1994

PALACE COURT PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 26 April 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting date together with a proof of debt, should you not have already lodged one.

BD Lewis, Joint Liquidator

15 March 2002. (148)

SWIFTSCAN SYSTEMS LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 1 Telford Way, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 1HT, on 13 May 2002, at 10.00 am. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on 10 April 2002.

M D Pickard, Liquidator

18 March 2002. (335)

TURTLE LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 24 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 248 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R A Upton, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (015)

TYREC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 25 April 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 248 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

J R Duckworth, Liquidator

15 March 2002. (014)

In the High Court of Justice No 1117 of 1998

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court No 24 of 1998

X L COMMUNICATIONS GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 26 April 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D P Gendall, Liquidator

15 March 2002 (121)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ALDRIDGE, Gary John, occupation unknown, 195 The Birches, Three Bridges, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1SA, current trading address unknown, late occupation unknown, lately residing at 30 Nelson Drive, Cannock, Staffordshire Ws12 5GF, late trading address unknown. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2002. No. of Matter—103 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2020)

ANTONIOU, Reno Anastasis, of 43 Sedley Rise Loughton Essex IG10 1LS occupation unknown lately trading at 640A Lea Bridge Road Leighton London E10 6AP as a Stationer Selling Goods for Computers as Sigma Business Supplies. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2002. No. of Matter—620 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ANVER, Anne Annetta, nee Anne Annetta Ireland, part time sales assistant, residing at 11 The Lawns, Sutton on Hull HU7 4SL, lately residing at 9 The Hollies, Hornsea HU18 1TW and formerly residing at 22 Mascotte Gardens, Hornsea HU18 1RS, lately carrying on business under the style of the Cherry Tree Cafe, from Spring Bank, Hull, formerly carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of The Balti Restaurant, from Spring Bank, Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—99 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

BACHUS, David, 52 Rostrevor Road, Davenport, Stockport SK3 8LQ, Carpet Fitter and carrying on business as Davenport Flooring, 52 Rostrevor Road, Davenport, Stockport SK3 8LQ. Court-STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition-4th February 2002. No. of Matter—13 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Manchester, M1 3HY. Street,

BAINBRIDGE, John, of 66A Bury Street, Mossley, Lancashire OL5 9HN and carrying on business as J Bainbridge, Electricians and Building Contractors. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition-29th January 2002. No. of Matter—10 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BARHAM, Elizabeth Ellen, . Unemployed. Residing at 30 Wakefield Way, Hythe, Kent, CT21 6HT. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—76 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

BARNES, Lisa Ann, who is unemployed of 10 Teign Street, Teignmouth, Devon, TQ14 8EG, lately residing at 5 Hocking Road, Wyken, Coventry, CV2 5ER. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2002. No. of Matter—59 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2044)

BIRCHILL, Christopher, 78 Lodge Lane, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 4JX. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2001. No. of Matter—95 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Management of March 2002. Manchester, M1 3HY.

BROWN, Daran Lee, unemployed, 111 Addison Drive, Lincoln, LN2 4LZ. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—88 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 (2087)

BRYAN, Clair Marie, unemployed, 47 Marjorie Street, Leicester LE4 5GY, also known as Clair Lootfun, lately residing at 69 Burfeild Street, Leicester and 142 Surrey Street, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2002. No. of Matter—37 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th February 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2060)

BURRETT, Colin Martin, Colin Martin Burrell, 68 Trent Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE100XX, Haulage Driver lately residing at 37 Pyeharps Road, Hinckley, Leic carrying on business as a Publican, Haulier. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—53 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BURT, Derek William, currently an Electrician of 2B Haywood Cottage Dully Road Sittingbourne Kent ME9 9NR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2002. No. of Matter—149 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2093)

CALVER, Gavin Ray, Postman, of 16 Kavanagh Court, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire, SA72 6LZ. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—23 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's Oreditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA15DL. (2117)

CALVER, Sarah, unemployed, of 16 Kavanagh Court, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire, SA72 6LZ. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—24 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2118)

CLARKE, Patricia Helen, Aka Helen Clarke of 45 Westmead, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 3NN Registered Disabled. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—39 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2092)

COOKE, Frank Roy, currently a Musician of Flat 2 85 Coombe Vale Road Teignmouth Devon TQ14 5ET trading at 35 Osbourne Grove Shavington Crewe Cheshire lately trading With Another at 53 Cavendish Road Crewe Cheshire CW2 8SW as a Pop Group as Pop Group. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2002. No. of Matter—622 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2045)

CORNELL, Eric Bernard, of 23 Further Pits, Rochdale, Greater Manchester OL11 5DF trading at an unknown address as a TaxiDriver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2002. No. of Matter—630 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2064)

COWLING, John Brian, of "Woodstock", Mad Dog Lane, Hook, Goole, businessman. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2001. No. of Matter—205 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2105)

CROSS, Michael Harry, 33 Aldridge Road, Streetly, Sutton Coldfield, B74 3TU (Private Hire Driver). Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—59 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2121)

DAVEY, Barry Wayne, Builder, residing at 1 West Sherford Cottages, Brixton, Plymouth, Devon and lately carrying on business as Bbp Construction, 1 West Sherford Cottages, Brixton, Plymouth, Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—88 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2089)

DUGGAN, Yvonne Kathleen, Domestic, residing at 20 Southern Close, Weston Mill, Plymouth, PL2 2BQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—89 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2090)

DUNNE, Dolores Mary, of Flat 47, 62 Finsborough Road, London SW10 9EF a Shop Assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2002. No. of Matter—1811 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

ECKERSLEY, Mark, unemployed of 35 Essex Street, Darwen, Lancashire, BB3 3JF, formerly residing at 296 Flat, Bury Road, Bolton. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—43 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2098)

EDWARDS, Alan John, unemployed of 10 Cymmer Road Porth Rhondda Cynon Taff CF39 9BE and lately Carrying On Business as Edwards Family Butchers at 24 Hannah Street Porth Rhondda Cynon Taff CF39 9RB. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—30 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2037)

EVANS, Robert, of 21 Pleasant Street, Bootle, Liverpool, L20 8NA (Print Finisher). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—113 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2063)

FARAM, Joan Mary, also known as Joan Mary Cooper, unemployed and residing at 'The Sealion Inn', 34 Anchor Terrace, Longton, Stoke on Trent, ST3 1JR. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—79 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2112)

FARAM. Peter William, unemployed and residing at The Sealion Inn. 34 Anchor Terrace, Longton, Stoke on Trent, ST3 1JR. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—80 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2113)

FARRELL, Janet, Sales Assistant 14 Townsend Road, Swinton N27 6SH. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—60 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2072)

FARRELL, Robert Joseph, Mains Layer 14 Townsend Road, Swinton N27 6SH. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter-61 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

FINLAY, Andrew David, unemployed of 31 Chadderton Drive, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE5 1EL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—138 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

FOSTER, Andrew John, a Warden of 13 Pembridge House, Salisbury Road, Fordingbridge, Hampshire and lately residing at 12A Holly Court, 21 Maple Road, Poole, Dorset. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—22 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

GALLIN, Renee Michelle, unemployed, lately a Freelance Advocate, residing at 106 Phoenix House, High Street, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1NR and lately residing at 11 Cowick Road, Exeter EX2 9BE. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—100 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

GARDENS, Julie, unemployed of 14 Craster Avenue, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 9EY. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—141 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear,

HANCOX, Sharon Louise, unemployed, of 14 East Walk, Ratby, Leicestershire, LE6 0LG, previously of 29 Astley Road, Earl Shilton, Leicestershire, LE9 7AE, lately a care assistant and lately known as Sharon Louise Kendall. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2002. No. of Matter—45 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

HARTWELL, Laura Suzanne, 93 Plantshill Crescent, Tile Hill, Coventry CV4 9RQ, Customer Service Assistant. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—51 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham,

JACKSON, Tracy Patricia, unemployed of 8 Walkersgreen Road, Newcastle, Staffordshire, ST5 7SR. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—81 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2111)

JOHNSON, Michael Anthony, unemployed of 1 Ashfield Drive, Newton Heath, Manchester M40 1WJ lately carrying on business as Northern Promotions at 1 Ashfield Drive, Newton Heath, Manchester M40 1WJ. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—94 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2067)

JONGMAN, Colin Arend, occupation unknown of Hall Farm Hall Drive North Cornelly Bridgend CF334HR lately trading at 7 Wyndham Street Bridgend CF31 1ED as a Solicitor as Jongmans. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st December 2001. No. of Matter—9353 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14

KENNAWAY, John Lawrence, John Laurence Kennaway, 1 North Hill Court, Newtown Road, Malvern, Worcestershire, WR14 1PD. Retired. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter-27 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

KERNUTT, Robert, unemployed of 56 North Street, Steeple Bumpstead, Near Haverhill, Saffron Walden, CB9 7DP, and lately residing at 77 Orthwaite, Huntingdon, Camb's and formerly residing at 26 Station Road, Willington, Bedford, MK44 2PA. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Cambridge Cam Matter—39 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1

LATIMER-HARRIS, Pippa Jennifer June, unemployed, of Quay Cottage, 24 Princess Avenue, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1DB, lately residing at Hurn Bridge House, 6 Christchurch Road, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 6AE, previously residing at Hurn Court Farmhouse, Hurn Court Lane, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 6AX, lately carrying on business as Hurn Bridge House, 6 Christchurch Road, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 6AE, as the Proprietor of a Bed and Breakfast. Court-BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—82 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

(2015)

LEESON, Brian Eric, of 47 Parkfield Road, Torquay, TQ1 4AL, occupation unknown. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—1st February 2002. No. of Matter—29 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2046)

LEGGE, Nicholas Jonathon, of and trading at 24 Rudyngfield Drive, Stechford, Birmingham, West Midlands B33 9HH as an unknown Occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter—558 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2128)

LILBURNE-BYFORD, Paul John, residing at 104 Dorset Avenue, Great Baddow, Chelmsford, Essex. occupation unknown. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter—10 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2108)

LINDSAY, Marilyn, aka Marilyn Twum Ampofo, occupation unknown, of 3 Baxter Close, Crown Hill, Milton Keynes, Bucks MK8 0BE, and lately residing at 58 Hertford Square, Pollards Hill, Mitcham CR4 1RR. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2001. No. of Matter—191 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2078)

LLOYD, Richard Edward, occupation unknown of 9 Orchard Gardens, Wallsend, Tyne & Wear, NE28 8AY. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—1st February 2002. No. of Matter—52 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2075)

LODGE, David Wayne, - unemployed of 11 Nelson Terrace, Darlington, Co Durham, DL1 5ER. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—48 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

MACFADYEN, Craig, of and trading at 16 Acton Close, Church Hill, Redditch, Worcester B98 9HP as a proprietor of an industrial cleaning firm as Hygiene Management. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter—559 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

MAKGILL, Robert Edward George, currently a decorative artist and designer of Small Barn Lower Farm Faulkland Somerset BA3 5XD lately of 3 William Blake House Bridge Lane London Sw11. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2002. No. of Matter—644 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2028)

MIX, Terence James, unknown occupation, 4 Coastal Counties House, Sussex Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2RR. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—199 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2016)

MORGAN, Kathryn Elizabeth, unemployed of Lake Drive, New Hedges, Tenby, Pembrokeshire, SA70 8TS. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—21 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA15DL. (2116)

MORGAN, Stuart Paul, unemployed of 5 Lake Drive, New Hedges, Tenby, Pembrokeshire, SA70 8TS. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—22 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2119)

NORTH, Christopher Martin, of 16 Kistaen Gardens, Meltham, Huddersfield HD9 5NQ. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2002. No. of Matter—6 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS12TW. (2056)

ORDISH, Paul Robert, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 74 Gonville Road, Bootle, Liverpool, Merseyside L20 9LR as an unknown occupation as Signfitters. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th October 2001. No. of Matter—7480 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2062)

PAXTON, Louise Alice, 136 Station Road, Kennett, Cambs, CB8 7QQ, Data Input Clerk. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th March 2002. No. of Matter—38 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2030)

POOLE, Linda, (aka Linda Pateman) unemployed, 28 Falmer Avenue, Saltdean, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 8FG, lately residing at 16 Ingham Drive, Coldean, Brighton, East Sussex, 29 Kipling Avenue, Woodingdean, Brighton, East Sussex, Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—206 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2022)

PORTER, Amanda Lesley, 26 Hartland Avenue, Wyken, Coventry, CV2 3EQ, School Supervisory Assistant. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—19 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2130)

POWER, Timothy John, of 35 Ackmar Road Parsons Green London Sw6 currently a Restaurateur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th June 2001. No. of Matter—5072 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

PROOST. Geoffrey George, occupation unknown of Lion Lodge 49 Victoria Road Stockbridge West Yorkshire S36 1FW lately Trading at an unknown address as a Courier. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2002. No. of Matter-589 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

REED JNR, Vincent, Stability Analyst of 6 Wobrun, Biddick, Washington, Tyne & Wear and lately residing at 57 Stockley Road, Barmston. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—142 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2077)

RICHARDS, David Rawson, of 4 Kings Walk Bench Walk Temple London EC4Y 7DL currently a Barrister. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2002. No. of Matter-434 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

RIDDELL, Steven Lawson, of 8 Norton House, Epney Close, Patchway, Bristol and lately residing at 1 Shute Cottages, South Milton, Devon. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter-87 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

RIDLINGTON, Kelly, unemployed of 74 Lancaster Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2PL. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—27 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

ROBINSON, Stuart John, occupation unknown, of 102, Buckhold Road, London, SW18 4AR. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2001. No. of Matter—195 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

SAVAGE, Ian James, unemployed of 585 Welbeck Road, Walker, Newcastle, NE6 3AA, and lately residing at 33 Palmer Street, South Hetton, County Durham, DH6 2SU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—137 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

SECKER, Mark Steven, unemployed, c/o 2 Cedar Court, Grimsby DN379LP lately residing at 18 Balmoral Road, Cleethorpes DN359NE and formerly residing at 86 Lord Street, Grimsby DN31 2NG all in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—55 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2051)

SHEIKH, Irum, unemployed, 91 Notre Dame Gardens, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 5EF. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—44 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SHINTON, Joanne Amanda, 1 Ludlow Lane, Walsall WS2 8YB (Unemployed) lately residing at 11 Wentworth Road, Bloxwich, Walsall WS3 3UN and lately carrying on business as Maintenance Services, 11 Wentworth Road, Bloxwich, Walsall WS3 3UN. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—60 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SINGH, Sokbinder, of 2 Park Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands, B707PB. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2001. No. of Matter-881 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-18th October 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2120)

SMITH, Darren, occupation unknown, of 40 Farmborough, Netherfield, Milton Keynes MK6 4HG. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition-4th December 2001. No. of Matter-194 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

SMITH, D, of Unit 12, Sigma Way Imex Industrial Park, Kings Road, Tyseley, Birmingham B11 2AL. occupation unknown. Court BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th August 2001. No. of Matter—1105 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SNOWSILL, Colin Oliver Richard, of Room 3, 1 Sturdee Place, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 3AJ, lately residing at 69 Crowborough Road, Ore, Near Hastings, East Sussex TN35 5EE and formerly at The Lawn, Pound Street, Lyme Regis, Dorset, DT7 3UZ and lately carrying on business as "Carcraft", Unit 6, Magdalen Lane, Bridport, Dorset DT6 5EU and Ivy Guest House, at 1 Millgreen, Lyme Regis, Dorset DT7 3PM (Hotel Proprietor) and as "Top Cars", The Lawn, Pound Street, Lyme Regis, Dorset DT7 3UZ. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—22 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

STEVENSON, Adam Macarthur, Also known as Carole Ann Stevenson of 213b Tettenhall Road, Wolverhampton, WV6 ODE. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—40 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2110)

STEWART, Keith Andrew Donald Arthur Anthony Jack, Medically Stewart, Rettir Andrew Donatd Artiflat Anthony Sack, Medicary, Retired, of 130 Rosebery Street, SN1 2ET and lately residing at 80 Dixon Street, SN1 3PJ, both in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—40 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—13.2321 and on Part Classofter (Cl. 1.34P). 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

STUART, Philip Donald, of and trading at 1 Plaitford Walk Southampton SO16 4EU as a Milkman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd November 2001. No. of Matter—8698 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

TAYLOR, Amanda Jane, Coffee Shop Assistant, 38 Windmill Avenue, Hassocks, West Sussex BN6 8LJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—200 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 MiddleStreet, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

TAYLOR, Geoffrey, Assistant Bar Steward, 38 Windmill Avenue, Hassocks, West Sussex BN6 8LJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—201 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 MiddleStreet, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

THOMAS, Marcia, of 9 Lambrook House, Consort Road, Peckham, London, SE15 5EQ a store and staff services advisor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th March 2001. No. of Matter—1871 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

THOMSETT, William Frederick, a Cavity Wall Insulation Installer, of Two Windmill Place, Polegate, East Sussex BN26 5LA. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—31 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2021)

TITLEY, Lee David John, 9 Acacia Drive, Telford, unemployed. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—54 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2041)

TOMLINS, Colin, of and trading at 11 Albany Parade High Street Brentford Greater London TW8 OJW as a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th January 2002. No. of Matter—47 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

VENNING, Neil Anthony, of and trading at 8 Tyne Park Taunton Somerset as a sub-contractor lately of and currently trading at 14 Middle Stream Close Bridgwater Somerset TA6 6LF as a sub contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2002. No. of Matter—142 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2025)

VILLETTE, Alan Charles Frederick, currently a Painter and Decorator of 84 Browns Lane, Coventry, West Midlands, CV5 9DZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2001. No. of Matter—8634 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2122)

WALBURN, Timothy David, 7 Manor Drive, Loughborough, Leics, LE11 2LR. (Lorry Driver), and carrying on business as T. Walburn Transport, 7 Manor Drive, Loughborough, Leics, LE11 2LR. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2002. No. of Matter—76 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF

WARREN, Brett Michael, - unemployed - lately Residing at 14 Whittan Close Rhoose Vale of Glamorgan CF62 3FW lately Carrying On Business as a Site Contractor Under The Style of Brett Warren From Fontygary Parks Fontygary Road Rhoose. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—36 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2036)

WHITEBREAD, Jeannette, formerly known as Jeannette Richards, unemployed, of 49 Bryn Parc, Morriston, Swansea, SA6 8ND lately residing at 174 Mansel Road, Winch Wen, Swansea, Sa1 7DJ. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—53 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2115)

WHITEBREAD, Nigel George, unemployed, of 8 Ty Horeb, Horeb Road, Morriston, Swansea, lately residing at 174 Mansel Road, Winch Wen, Swansea, SA1 7DJ. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—52 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2114)

WHITESIDE, Ruby, unemployed of Daniel Platt Farm, Whittingham Road, Goosnargh, Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2002. No. of Matter—11 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2101)

WHYTE, Kathleen Philomena, temporary clerical worker, residing at 45 Abels Road, Halstead in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—68 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2054)

WILLIAMS, Joanne Dawn, Clerical Officer, of 38 Linnet Close, Exeter, EX4 5HF, lately residing at 48 Newman Road, St Thomas, Exeter, Devon. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2002. No. of Matter—47 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2048)

WILSON, Roger Barker, address unknown, trading at Silver Rigg, Stag Shaw Lane, Ambleside, Cumbria, LA22 0HE, as a vendor of machinery/industrial equipment. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2002. No. of Matter—677 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2099)

WYLDS, Anthony, unemployed of 33 Green Oak Road, Totley, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S17 4FP. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2002. No. of Matter—100 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2104)

YATES, Lynn Tweedie, of 14 Fairfield Street, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TX-occupation Unknown. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2002. No. of Matter—14 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2058)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

ARTHUR JOHN NORMAN COLE AND ROSEMARY ELA, Arthur John Norman Cole, unemployed and Rosemary Elaine Cole Senior Care Assistant also known as Rosemary Elaine Pyke of 66 King Street, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk lately residing at & carrying on business together as Jacarry Guest House, Guest House proprietors from 19 Nelson Road North, Great Yarmouth. Arthur John Norman Cole also lately carrying on business as Aba Plumbing & Heating and both formerly residing at 29 Fairway, Chatters, Cambridgeshire. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—56 of 2002. Petition filed on— 31st January 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2002. Date of Order Consolidating Bankruptcies—27th February 2002. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. These proceedings are related to the following case:-. Court—NORWICH COUNTY COURT NO. 56 OF 2002. Re Arthur John Norman Cole and Rosemary Elaine Cole. In The Norwich County Court No. 56 of 2002. Re Arthur John Norman Cole. In The Norwich County Court No. 56 of 2002. Re Rosemary Elaine Cole. In The Norwich County Court No. 57 of 2002. (2086)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BERRYMAN, Lisa Mary, Employed of 2 Staithe Cottage, Mill Road, Dilham, North Walsham, lately of 19 Beechcroft, New Costessey, Norwich, previously of 26 Airedale Close, Drayton Road, Norwich all in Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—37 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lisa Mary Berryman Insurance Clerk/Claims Officer of 2 Staithe Cottage Mill Road Dilham North Walsham Norfolk NR28 9UB and lately residing at 19 Beechcroft New Costessey Norwich Norfolk Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BESFORD, Paul David, a Telesales Person of 41 Godric Place lately of 2 Newbeggin Close both Norwich Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—59 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st February 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Paul David Besford of 41 Godric Place Norwich NR2 3UB Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CRUMP, Amanda Jane, unemployed, and also known as Amanda Jane Meekings of 8 Clopton Cottages, Wickhambrook, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 8PF. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No. of Matter—27 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

GUEST, Garry, Shop Assistant of 2 Egremont Street, Sowerby New Road, Sowerby Bridge, Halifax HX6 1EB and lately residing at 18 Lilac Street, Lee Mount, Halifax HX3 5BT and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as G & T's OFF Licence at 1 Morley View, Oxford Lane, Siddal, Halifax HX3 9DJ as an OFF Licence and General Store. Court—HALIFAX. No. of Matter—28 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th February 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Garry Guest, Shop Assistant of 2 Egremont Street, Sowerby New Road, Sowerby Bridge, Halifax HX6 1EB lately residing at 18 Lilac Street, Lee Mount, Halifax, HX3 5BT lately carrying on business as G & T's OFF Licence at 1 Morley View, Oxford Lane, Siddal, Halifax HX3 9DJ Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2055)

HOLLAND, Richard Simon, unemployed of 7 Water Street, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 1PQ lately carrying on business as a Retailer of Second Hand Goods under the style of The Emporium from 43 Wrexham Street, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 1GT. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—3 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th January 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard Simon Holland a Retailer of 7 Water Street, Mold, Flintshire, CH71PQ Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

JOLLY, David Robert, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as David Jolley), unemployed, lately a Civil Engineer, previously a Company Director, lately of 72 Longbrook Avenue, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—170 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th January 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Jolley (male) of 72 Longbrook Avenue, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire (Current occupation unknown). Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2097)

LEMM, Patrick Alfred, Assembly Worker of Pen Y Groes Farm, Tregarth, Bangor, and formerly carrying on business with another as a Pottery Manufacturer under the style of Boxtree Ceramics from Unit 2, Coed Y Parc Industrial Estate, Bethesda; Unit 19A Cibyn Industrial Estate, Caernarvon and Pen Y Groes Farm, Tregarth, Bangor, all in the county of Gwynedd. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elvyn Mile currently a Landlord of 9 Dee Mill Place, Llangollen, Denbighshire, LL20 8SE Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

MILE, Thomas Melvyn, currently a Landlord of Sun Trevor Hotel, Sun Bank, Llangollen, LL20 8EG, and formerly of 9 Dee Mill Place, Llangollen, Denbighshire, LL20 8SE. Court—RHYL. No. of Matter— 94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th November 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Thomas Melvyn Mile currently a Landlord of 9 Dee Mill Place, Llangollen, Denbighshire, LL20 8SE Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2040)

NICHOLAS, Ruby Ann, of 4 Robert Gentry House, Gledstanes Road, West Kensington, London, W14 9HY unemployed lately of 305A High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 1AH. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—8711 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th November 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ruby Ann Nicholas of 4 Robert Gentry House, Gledstances Road, West Kensington, London, W14 9HY unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

PHENGYOD, Warunee, unemployed of 34 Fife Close, Stamford, Lincolnshire, PE9 2YX, lately residing at 9 Western Avenue, Easton on the Hill, Stamford, Lincolnshire, PE9 3NB and lately carrying on business as a restauranteur as Warunee'S Thai Restaurant from 43 St Marys Street, Stamford, Lincolnshire, PE9 2DS. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—25 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Warunee Phengyod address unknown trading at 43 St. Mary's Street, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 2DS as a restauranteur as Warunees Thai restaurant. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

WARNER, Julian Malcolm, unemployed of and lately trading at Hedgerow, Common Road, Aldeby, Beccles, NR34 0BL, as a supplier of industrial components under the style of Anglian Industrial Supplies, formerly trading at Unit E, Dodnash Priory Farm, Bentley, Ipswich, all of Suffolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—72 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Julian Malcolm Warner unemployed of Hedgrow Common Road Aldeby Beccles NR34 0BL and lately carrying on business as Anglian Industrial Supplies Hedgrow Common Road Aldeby Beccles Suffolk NR34 0BL Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR21PA.

WATLING, Richard Colin, a Cleaner of 26, Angel Court, North Walsham NR28 0UN lately of 14 Cliff Road, Sheringham formerly of Oak Lee, Thwaite Common, Erpingham all in Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—69 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th February 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard Colin Watling Mobile Cleaner of C/O Flat 26 Angel Court Cromer Road North Walsham Norfolk Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WILSON, John, a Veterinary Surgeon, of and trading from The Flat, Pelham Court, London Road, Marlborough SN8 2AG, lately residing at and trading from 9 Canal Close, Wilcot, Pewsey SN9 5NW, both in Wiltshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—8415 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th March 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Wilson currently a Veterinary Surgeon of 9 Canal Close, Wilcot, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5NW trading at at an unknown address as an unknown occupation Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

Notice of Intended Dividends

SUTCLIFFE, David Walter, of and trading at 3 Shaddock Avenue, Norden, Rochdale, as a Haulage Contractor, lately trading as Vancraft as a Car and Van Repairer at Unit 30, Hooley Bridge Industrial Estate, both in Lancashire. Court—BOLTON, No of Matter—122 of 1991. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—10 April 2002. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

JH CLee, Trustee 12 March 2002.

(249)

CORNELIA GEERTRUIDA VAN DER BRUGGE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Robert Henry Barker, the Trustee of the above-named, intend paying a dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving as specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 15 April 2002, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD14NS, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

R H Barker, Trustee 18 March 2002.

(081)

Notice of Dividends

JEANETTE SUSAN CAREY, of 43 Tuckers Road, Faringdon, Oxfordshire SN7 7YQ, a Housewife and lately carrying on business as The Plough Inn, Little Coxwell, Faringdon, Oxfordshire SN7 7SR. Court—OXFORD. No of Matter—177 of 1995. Dividend Amount—8.94 pence in the pound. First or Final or Otherwise—First and Final Dividend. When Payable—16 April 2002. Where Payable—Walker and Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT.

In the Slough County Court No 539 of 1993

LAURIE EMMANUEL DE MEL

A Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 19 April 2002. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 19 April 2002, or will be exluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, Keith Aleric Stevens of BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN.

K A Stevens, Trustee

13 March 2002. (027)

In the Cheltenham County Court No 72 of 1995

LAISTER JOHN FRESHWATER

Of and trading at 84 Hewlett Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL52 6AR, as a Communication/Computer Equipment Salesman as Capstone Communications.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend in the above matter and that if you do not establish your claim to the satisfaction of the Court within 28 days of the date of this notice, or such later date as the Court may fix, your claim will be expunged, and I shall proceed to pay a Final Dividend without regard to such claim. The Dividend will be paid within a period of 4 months from the last day for proving.

AJ Harris

Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW

18 March 2002. (124)

In the Shrewsbury County Court No 198 of 1998

NIGEL PAUL HAYMAN

Occupation unknown, of 39 Windermere Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 4DU, lately a Roofing Contractor.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 30 April 2002. Creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt by 30 April 2002, will be excluded from the Dividend. Name of Trustee and Address for Lodgment of Proof—G A Barrow, Barrow & Co., 44 High Street, May Bank, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0JB.

GA Barrow, Trustee

18 March 2002. (082)

In the Burton on Trent County Court No 69 of 1994

GRAHAM SLANEY

Of and trading at 4 Marlpit Lane, Denstone, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire ST145HH, as Auto Engineer, of and trading at 1 Woodside Cottages, Churnet View Road, Oakmoor, Staffordshire ST10 2AE, as Auto Engineer.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Estate no later than within 4 months of 16 April 2002. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 16 April 2002, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the Estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P M Boyden, Trustee

18 March 2002. (340)

In the Brighton County Court No 641 of 1999 (Chancery Division)

BARRY GRAHAM WILLIAMS

Formerly of and trading at 104-105 Gloucester Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 4AP (and also formerly trading at 111 and 112 Gloucester Road and 26A Gloucester Road).

A First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors are invited to prove their debts. All Creditors who do not prove their debts by 11 April 2002, will be excluded from the Dividend. (Claims should be sent to the undermentioned Trustee at Finn Associates, Four The Chandlery, 40 Gowers Walk, London E1 8BH.)

P H Finn, Trustee

18 March 2002. (204)

Companies Regulation



Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that K-Holding AS, a limited partner in Industri Kapital 2000 Limited Partnership VII (a limited partnership registered in England with No LP6748) has changed its name to Nordea Equity Holding AS.

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925 MARDON HOTELS LIMITED MONEY PURCHASE PENSION

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEES ACT 1925

The Mardon Hotels Limited Pension Scheme ("The Scheme") was established with effect from 1 June 1980. The Company went into Liquidation on 4 December 1997. On 10 January 2002, Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited (previously Bradstock Trustee Services Limited), of registered office, 1 Seething Lane, London EC3N 4NH, were appointed by the Liquidator to assist them with the winding-up of the Scheme. Alexander Forbes Trustees Services Limited have corresponded by post with all known Members of the Scheme. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part time basis and who considers that his or her exclusion from the Scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received correspondence from us should make themselves known to the Trustees of the Scheme. Particulars of any claim should be sent in writing to the undermentioned contact on or before 21 May 2002, two months from date of inclusion in London Gazette, after which date Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited, along with the Liquidator will proceed with the winding-up of the Scheme and distribution of the scheme assets having regard only to the claims and interests of which it has had notice. Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Scheme, or who have received correspondence relating to the Scheme from Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited.

A Thurlby, Alexander Forbes Trustees Services Limited, 6th Floor, Market Square House, St. James's Street, Nottingham NG1 6FG.

Partnerships



Statement by General Partner DEUTSCHE EUROPEAN PARTNERS IV (E) (No 2) LP

(Registration No LP6451)

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, Notice is hereby given, that on 13 March 2002, Graham Hutton of the firm Deutsche European Partners IV (E) (No 2) LP, carrying on the business of investment principally in unquoted securities in established businesses primarily in Europe, with a focus on the German speaking countries, the United Kingdom and Italy at 23 Great Winchester Street, London EC2P 2AX, transferred 2 Participations (with an aggregate Capital Contribution of €20 to Morgan Grenfell Private Equity Limited whose registered office is at 23 Great Winchester Street, London EC2P 2AX.

For and on behalf of Morgan Grenfell Private Equity Limited

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that Unibank A/S, a limited partner in Industri Kapital 2000 Limited Partnership II (a limited partnership registered in England with No LP6441) has changed its name to Nordea Bank Danmark A/S

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ANDREW, Magdalena	36 Midway Road, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2PU. Widow. 1 January 2002.	Sproulls, 42 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HW. Solicitors. (Frederick Albert John Andrew.)	22 May 2002	(299)
ANSLOW, Christine	26 Wenlock Road, Edgware, Middlesex. Voluntary Worker. 15 February 2002.	Palmers, PO Box 455, 46 Harpur Street, Bedford MK40 2YU. Solicitors. (David Roy Anslow.)	31 May 2002	(047)
AYLER, Ronald Thomas Francis	12 Grace Gardens, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3EX. Audiologist (Retired). 17 December 2001.	Reynolds Johns Partnership, Apex House, 18 Hockerill Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2DW. (Margaret Rose Ayler and Elisabeth Sian Reynolds.)	31 May 2002	(053)
BAILEY, Michael Thomas	34 Kingsley Road, Southampton. Security Guard. 16 September 2001.	Abels, 6 College Place, London Road, Southampton SO15 2XL. (William Joseph Renyard.)	25 May 2002	(112)
BEARDMORE, John	Abbey Court Nursing Home, Buxton Road, Leek, Staffordshire. Textile Worker (Retired). 13 October 2001.	Tinsdills, 10 Derby Street, Leek, Staffordshire ST13 5AW. Solicitors. (Andrew John Burrows.)	27 May 2002	(296)
BENTLEY, Samuel	Aged Pilgrims Nursing Home, Grocot Road, Evington, Leicester. Merchant Seaman (Retired). 20 February 2002.	Phillips & Powell, 22 The Parade, Oadby, Leicester LE2 5BF. Solicitors. (Alan Hubert Cramp and James Robert Rixon.)	6 June 2002	(300)
BROWN, Margaret	13 Grange Court, Grange Villa, Chester le Street, County Durham. Widow. 9 February 2002.	Richmond Anderson Goudie, Cone Terrace, Chester le Street, County Durham DH3 3QH. Solicitors. (John Wallace Anderson and James Patrick Newton.)	22 May 2002	(108)
BUTT, Rubena Shanaz	41 Brookfield Avenue, London E17. 8 March 2000.	Clinton Davis Pallis, 26 Lower Clapton Road, London E5 0PD. Solicitors. (Ref HBW BU.1751.sss.) (Mansur Butt and Saqib Butt.)	31 May 2002	(350)
CASS, Lewis John Banborough	233 Avenue Road, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 0SN. Civil Engineer (Retired). 10 March 2002.	Wilson Browne, 32 High Street, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 0PL. (Dorothy Joan Rowledge.)	31 May 2002	(041)
CHAMPION, Ivy Marie	12 The Leys, Ampthill, Bedfordshire. Widow. 13 March 2002.	Sharman & Trethewy, 88 Dunstable Street, Ampthill MK45 2JR. (Ref JE JO 25366-1-Champion.) (Ian Charles Codrington.)	31 May 2002	(111)
CHAPLAIN, Ernest Leonard	35 Brownsea Road, Sandbanks, Poole, Dorset. Jewellery Company Director (Retired). 9 January 2002.	Perrins Stevenson, 83a Commercial Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0JD. (Queenie Christina Lambert.)	22 May 2002	(105)
COOKE, Minnie Rosa	Pentlow & Summerdown Nursing Home, Summerdown Road, Eastbourne, previously of Shandon House Rest Home, 3a Mill Road, Eastbourne. 1 March 2002.	Barwells, 6 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Solicitors. (T J Morgan, Esq.)	29 May 2002	(039)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DEBNEY, Florence Maud	St Aubyns Nursing Home, 35 Priestlands Park Road, Sidcup, Kent. 11 March 2002.	John W Saunders, Timbercroft, The Drive, Longfield, Kent DA3 7LX. Solicitor/ Notary Public. (John William Saunders.)	31 May 2002	(042)
DEVERELL, Emily Isabel	Avon Lea Nursing Home, 66 Dorchester Road, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7JZ. 22 February 2002.	Pengillys, Post Office Chambers, 67 St Thomas Street, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HB. Solicitors. (Ref SP 21383/001.)	22 May 2002	(113)
DEWDNEY, David John	10 Venn Way, Hartley, Plymouth. Managing Director. 29 January 2002.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (John Thomas Chapman, Gillian Philippa Hollinshead and Christina Dewdney.)	31 May 2002	(040)
DOBSON, Roy Douglas	52A Brunswick Gardens, London W8. Army Officer (Retired). 30 April 2000.	Payne Hicks Beach, 10 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QG. (George Pipon Francis and Sarah Jane Dobson.)	31 May 2002	(344)
DONALDSON, Andrew Ian	25B Macdonnell House, 6-8 Macdonnell Road, Hong Kong, formerly of Flat 22, 4th Floor, 1 Hyde Park Square, London W2 2JZ. Retired. 5 April 2001.	The Executor, c/o HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trustee (Hong Kong) Limited.)	31 May 2002	(349)
DOWDS, Stephen Columba	39 Pheasants Way, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire. 17 February 2002.	Harrisons Dudhia, 18 Church Street, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 1DD.	22 May 2002	(164)
EVANS, Joyce Matilda	Beacon Hill, The Old Turnpike, Heddington, Calne, Wiltshire. Business Proprietor (Retired). 6 November 2001.	Matthew Trackman & Co, 34 South Molton Street, London W1Y 2BP. Solicitors. (Gerald Harris Franks.)	31 May 2002	(351)
FAIMAN, Joseph	31 Manor House Drive, Brondesbury Park, London NW6. Company Director (Retired). 25 December 2001.	Pritchard Englefield, 14 New Street, London EC2M 4HE. (Ref CWD.) (Colin Walter Dunston and Nicholas Dandeker.)	24 May 2002	(353)
FARRELLY, Patrick Joseph	65 Greenwood Avenue, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 7QP. 8 February 2002.	Birmingham Probate Services Ltd, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA. (Professional Executors and Trustee.)	22 May 2002	(120)
FELTHAM, Charles Benjamin John	Bramblings, Prey Heath Close, Mayford, Woking, Surrey. Company Secretary (Retired). 9 January 2001.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. (Richard Charles Feltham.)	31 May 2002	(051)
FREEMAN, Ruth	10 Heene Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 0QG. Widow. 1 March 2002.	Windsor & Co, 670 High Road, Tottenham, London N170AH. Solicitors. (John Davis Bays.)	31 May 2002	(341)
GRIFFIN, Cecil George Daniel (otherwise Jim Griffin)	Glebe Farm, Framfield, East Sussex. Retired. 6 March 2002.	Adams and Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN. Solicitors. (Dixon Press and Ivor Peter Peake.)	23 May 2002	(292)
GRIMSTEED, Sidney Ernest	Lyme Regis Nursing Home, 14 Pound Lane, Lyme Regis, Dorset. Civil Servant (Retired). 16 February 2002.	Tozers, 2-3 Orchard Gardens, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8DR. (Alice Evelyn Hines and Richard Charles Thorneycroft.)	28 May 2002	(114)
HAYLETT, Ann Alice	Cleggsworth House, Little Glegg Road, Smithy Bridge, Littleborough, Rochdale. Textile Weaver. 16 December 2001.	Hartley Thomas & Wright, 104A Yorkshire Street, Rochdale OL16 1JY. (Alan Halstead and Roger Halstead.)	31 May 2002	(057)
HILL, James	156 Wantage, Woodside, Telford, Shropshire TF7 5PF. Plater. 12 January 2002.	Lanyon Bowdler, 49 Church Street, Wellington, Telford TF1 1DA. Solicitors. (Ref AMO.JAH.)	23 May 2002	(295)
HORNE, Ena Beryl	South Hill Lodge, 5 Greenway Lane, Bath. Medical Secretary (Retired). 8 June 2001.	Mogers, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. Solicitors. (Richard Mark Sainsbury, Nicholas David Horne and Howard Leonard Burgess.)	31 May 2002	(055)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HYETT, Eunice	57-59 Sedgemoor Road, Foxhill, Bath. Secretary. 25 January 2002.	Mogers, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. Solicitors. (John Hyett.)	31 May 2002	(045)
INGRAM, Alfred Charles Douglas	Flat 3,7 Abington Park Crescent, Northampton. Education Advisory Officer (Retired). 23 January 2002.	Nantes, 36 East Street, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3LH. Solicitors. (Andrew St John Lobb and John Samuel Smith.)	31 May 2002	(049)
JACKSON, Anne Margaret	The Old Manse, Gilmerton by Crieff, Perthshire PH7 3LZ. Housewife. 9 January 2002.	Tozers, 10 St Paul's Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4PR. (Michael Martin Brotherton and Patrick Anthony Towey.)	29 May 2002	(115)
JAEGER, Stella	Woodlands Nursing Home, 2 Highview, Caterham, Surrey. Widow. 20 February 2002.	The Manager, National Westminster Bank PLC, NatWest Private Banking, 153 Preston Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 6BD. (Ref 10BN 045008.)	31 May 2002	(346)
JONES, David Alexander	101 Green Lane, Hadfield, Glossop, Derbyshire SK132BR. Planning Engineer (Retired). 5 November 2001.	Davis Blank Furniss, 10 Ellison Street, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 8BZ. Solicitors. (William Robert Jones.)	24 May 2002	(106)
LACEY, Roger Anthony	Ferndown, New Inn Lane, Shrawley, Worcestershire. Engineer (Retired). 9 February 2002.	Harrison Clark, 5 College Yard, Worcester WR1 2LD. (Andrew Michael James, Vanessa Claire James, Daniel Pritchard and Barbara June Pritchard.)	31 May 2002	(056)
LEIGH, Mary Alice	Eversley Nursing Home, 9 Percy Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset. Sales Assistant (Retired). 1 February 2002.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimbourne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. Solicitors. (John Andrew Giles and Joan Fryer.)	31 May 2002	(102)
MacDOUGALL, Edith Rose	Somerset Nursing Home, 1 Church Lane, Wheldrake, York. 18 February 2002.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. (James Dale MacDougall and Robert William Miers.)	31 May 2002	(059)
McALINDON, Martin	11 College Gate, Elleray Road,Windermere, Cumbria.10 November 2001.	Hayton Winkley, Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. Solicitors. (Helen Louise McAlindon.)	22 May 2002	(072)
MENZIES, Gilbert Henry	55 Ashfield Road, Carterton, Oxfordshire. Removals Company Proprietor. 14 November 2001.	John Welch & Stammers, 24 Church Green, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 4AT. Solitors.	31 May 2002	(048)
MILLS, Barbara	Southbank Care Home, 1-2 Cavendish Road, Bowdon, Cheshire, formerly of 20 Eastleigh Road, Heald Green, Cheadle, Cheshire. Housewife. 24 November 2001.	Dyckhoff & Johnson, 69 High Street, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 1AB. (Miss P Clayton and Mr R T Johnson.)	31 May 2002	(058)
MINTER, Julia Annie	Flat 4, Spillers House, Old Boundary Road, Shaftesbury, Dorset. 23 February 2002.	Bailey & Co, The Plocks, Blandford Forum, Dorset. Solicitors.	22 May 2002	(116)
MORRIS, Lilly Victoria	St Margarets Nursing Home, Mylords Road, Fraddon, St Columb, Cornwall. Widow. 21 January 2002.	Sproulls, 42 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HW. Solicitors. (Dugald Sproull.)	22 May 2002	(110)
MUNCEY, Mary Kathleen	12 Moss Cottages, Hodwell Ashwell, Baldock, Hertfordshire. 10 February 2002.	Heckford Norton, 19 Leys Avenue, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 3EB.	24 May 2002	(071)
O'BRIEN, Denis	27 Reservoir Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9EL. Millwright (Retired). 13 February 2002.	J Y Holt & Sellars, 26 High Street, Harborne, Birmingham B179NG. (Denis Kelleher and Mabel O'Brien.)	30 May 2002	(294)
OSBORNE, Florence Mary	54 Oakfield Road, Shawbirch, Telford, Shropshire. 16 February 2002.	Hudson Cowen, The Old Surgery, 2 Market Street, Wellington, Shropshire TF1 1DT. Solicitors. (Francis Brian Cowen.)	22 May 2002	(119)
PAPAGIANNIS, Emmanuel John	26 R G Mugabe Way, Newton Kwekwe, Zimbabwe. 22 April 1997.	Goodman Derrick, 90 Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1PT. Solicitors. (Ref IGB/JQ/17312.1.) (Ian Gerald Bradshaw.)	31 May 2002	(347)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PARSON, Irene May	22 Byfleet Avenue, Old Basing, Basingstoke, Hampshire. 28 December 2001.	Wills Chandler Beach, 2 Station Road, Hook, Hampshire RG27 9HD. (Janet Valerie Blake and Roger Ian Parsons.)	22 May 2002	(107)
PEARCE, Elsie Elizabeth	Springfield Residential Home, Cucumber Lane, Brundall, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 5QY. 24 February 2002.	Jens Thomas Kent, Calthorpe Cottages, The Green, Acle, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 3QX.	31 May 2002	(046)
PHILO, Lilian Edith	9 Birstall Road, Tottenham, London N15 5EN. Factory Worker (Retired). 15 February 2002.	Windsor & Co., 670 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 0AH. Solicitors. (John Davis Bays.)	31 May 2002	(342)
PIGOTT, Derrick Frecheville St John	59 Purbeck Close, Bedford. 26 February 2002.	Hilliers, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. Solicitors. (Colin Watt and Paul Ashley Hillier.)	22 May 2002	(297)
PRENTICE, Percy Raymond	31 Hargrave Avenue, Needham Market, Ipswich, Suffolk. Food Factory Worker (Retired). 16 February 2002.	Haywards, 3-5 Buttermarket, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 1EB. (Ref RGW.) (Alan Kevin Jones.)	31 May 2002	(052)
RHEAD, Irene Lavinia	54 Sandbach Road, Congleton, Cheshire formerly of Peacehaven, 26 Black Firs Lane, Congleton, Cheshire. 18 December 2001.	Hunter Rawsthorn, Emerson Court, Alderley Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 1NX. Solicitors. (Robin Macdonald Haig and John Harry Fower.)	31 May 2002	(298)
RICHARDS, Kate	Brunswick Court, 62 Stratford Road, Watford, previously of 8 Woodland Place, Cedars Village, Chorleywood, Hertfordshire. Civil Servant (Retired). 10 January 2002.	Harrisons Dudhia, 18 Church Street, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 1DD.	22 May 2002	(103)
RIDLEY, William Terence Colborne	Culverhayes Nursing Home, Lymore Avenue, Twerton, Bath. Rear Admiral, Royal Navy (Retired). 25 December 2001.	Mogers, 24 Queen Square, Bath, Somerset BA1 2HY. Solicitors. (Peter William Wake Ridley and Kenneth Stanley Dowding.)	31 May 2002	(060)
ROGERS, Jean Lyndsay Balfour	Greenacre, Lewes Road, Ringmer, East Sussex BN8. 5 February 2002.	Wynne Baxter Dial House, 221 High Street, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2AE. (Andrew Lyndsay Balfour Thomson, Simon, Colin Thomson and Catrina Faith Dodds.)	31 May 2002	(061)
ROGERS, Rex Haster	15 Greater Paddock, Ringmer, East Sussex BN8 5LH. 5 January 2001.	Wynne Baxter Dial House, 221 High Street, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2AE. (Catrina Faith Dodds and Roger Johnston.)	31 May 2002	(062)
ROOKE, Barbro Elisabet	12 Brantwood Gardens, West Byfleet, Surrey. 5 October 2001.	Mackrell Turner Garrett, 315 Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3PA. Solicitors. (Marion Yvonne Saviker and Michael Geoffrey Adkin.)	31 May 2002	(348)
ROSE, George	13 Fraser Crescent, Sheffield S8 OJF. Retired. 27 February 2002.	Rosalind Watchorn, 296 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield S11 82L. Solicitors.	22 May 2002	(044)
SEELY, Ronald Thomas	Corton House, City Road, Norwich, Norfolk. 30 December 2001.	Steele & Co, 2 Mount Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 3QE. Solicitors.	24 May 2002	(118)
SHARMAN, Dennis	Roborough House Nursing Home, Roborough, Plymouth, Devon. Plant Maintenance (Retired). 11 December 2001.	Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth PL2 3DD. (Martin John Paul Leech and Jacqueline Sandra Ashley.)	31 May 2002	(054)
SMITH, Ralph	1 Cheltenham Road, Orpington, Kent BR6 9HL. Fuel Technologist. 13 December 2001.	Brachers, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME168JH. Solicitors. (Timothy Charles Smith and Simon John Smith.)	31 May 2002	(050)
SMITH, Richard Alex	67 Mount Pleasant Road, Chigwell, Essex IG7 5EP. 10 February 2002.	Capita Trust Company Ltd., 7th Floor, Phoenix House, 18 King William Street, London EC4N 7HE.	31 May 2002	(352)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
STEPHENSON, Mary	West Lea, Smithy Brow, Ambleside, Cumbria. 24 December 2001.	Hayton Winkley, Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. Solicitors. (Alan Stephenson.)	22 May 2002	(073)
STEWART, Anastasia Agnes	70 Beacon Park Road, Upton, Poole, Dorset BH16 5PE. Cook (Retired). 20 January 2002.	Turners, 8 Church Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1PN. Solicitors. (Hester Mary Hardwick.)	31 May 2002	(043)
STRUGNELL, Rachel Caroline	130 Elia Street, Islington, London N1. Factory Worker (Retired). 26 July 2000.	Trott & Gentry, 80 Islington High Street, London N1. (Margaret Rudge.)	31 May 2002	(070)
SYKES, Cynthia Lucy Mary	St Raphael's Nursing Home, 32 Orchard Road, Bromley, Kent. School Teacher (Retired). 1 February 2002.	James & Charles Dodd, 77 Lewisham High Street, Lewisham, London SE13 5JX. Solicitors. (Ref JMC RB Sykes.) (Janet Lillian Cooper Weatherley and John McLarney.)	31 May 2002	(063)
TAYLOR, Frederick Arthur	13 Paddock Close, Pershore, Worcestershire. Retired. 16 February 2002.	Gordon Bancks & Co., 37 High Street, Pershore, Worcestershire WR10 1AH. (Robert Stephen Taylor and Angela Jane Scott.)	31 May 2002	(345)
TAYLOR, Frederick James	Robin Hill, New Road, Boscastle, Cornwall. Hotelier (Retired). 26 November 2001.	Sproulls, 42 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HW. Solicitors. (Douglas John Johnson.)	22 May 2002	(109)
TAYLOR, Hilda	69 Cherwell Road, Westhoughton, Bolton, Lancashire. 18 August 2001.	Wrigley Claydon, 29-33 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1HH. Solicitors.	24 May 2002	(293)
TOMS, John Oliver	Glendale, Warren Road, Dawlish Warren, Devon. 7 March 2002.	Scott Richards, 23 Queen Street, Dawlish, Devon EX7 9HA. Solicitors. (Paul Robert Dyson and Penelope Lennon.)	30 May 2002	(291)
WILLIAMS, Arthur Haydn	19 Fortunes Gate Road, Matsheumhlope, Bulawayo, Zimbabwe. Pensioner. 13 March 2001.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Robert Malcolm Macgillivray Bowes.)	22 May 2002	(101)
YATES, Rena	4 Elm Street, Tyldesley, Greater Manchester. Widow. 2 February 2002.	Mrs O Williams, Stephensons, 24 Lord Street, Leigh, Lancashire WN7 1AB. Solicitors. (Malcolm Seddon.)	31 May 2002	(343)
YOUNG, Charles Robert	47 Woodview Road, Easton, Norwich, Norfolk. School Teacher (Retired). 23 February 2002.	Rogers & Norton, The Old Chapel, 5-7 Willow Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1EU. (Charles Robert Worboys Young and David Alan Laws.)	22 May 2002	(117)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



1 Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VA
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms)	25.00	29.3
(Amendment) Regulations 1987]. (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)		
(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
Winding up Petition	30.00	35.2
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]		
Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Creditors	65.00	76.3
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986] (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
4 Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of	65.00	76.3
Members / Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
5 All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Notices	30.00	35.2
6 Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	30.00	35.2
Notice of Intended Dividend	25.00	29.3
8 Appointment of Administrative Receiver	30.00	35.2
9 Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts	25.00	29.3
[Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	65.00	76.:
10 Pension Scheme [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]	65.00	70.
11 Insurance Company Notices [Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]	65.00	76.
Notice of Disclaimer [Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 6, Section 656 (5)]	65.00	76.3
13 Notices under the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)	40.00	47.0
[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]		
14 Deputy Lieutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.00	29.3
15 Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	30.00	35.2
16 Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	65.00	76.3
17 Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]	100.00	117.5
All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health, Environment, Agriculture & Fisherine, Energy and Poet & Tolegom)	70.00	82.2
Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom) All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament) up to 10 lines	30.00	35.2
All other Notices of Advertisements, (including Applications to Paniament) up to 10 lines Additional 5	12.00	14.
Lines or Less	12.00	14.
Column Rate	165.00	193.8
Page Rate	320.00	376.0
20 Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date)	30.00	35.2
Late Advertisements (Up to 4.30 pm of day prior to Publication Date)	30.00	35.:
22 Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	30.00	35.
23 Voucher copy (will be posted on day of publication) (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
Annual Subscription to London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days previous to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday. (Bank holidays excepted).

European Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Government

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Cabinet Office – Policy Makers Dive Into Virtual Knowledge Pools http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Cabinet Office – New Chair Of Senior Salaries Review Board Body http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Government - Local

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTLGR - Possible Intervention Thurrock's New Constitution Proposals

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Law & Justice

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Home Office – Home Office Minister Beverley Hughes Visits Leicester VOT

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Security

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI – UK Contributes £250,000 To Anti-Terrorism Fund http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Enlargement: Fischler's Gives CEEC Farm Ministers "10 Good Reasons" For Commission Proposal http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Commission Kicks Off Action Plan For Global Monitoring Of Environment And Security http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Insurance: Commission Welcomes Council Common Position On Proposed Insurance Mediation Directive http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Barcelona Summit: Commission Takes Steps Towards Improving Regulatory Impact Assessment http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Commission Intends To Close Investigation Into Spain/Gibraltar Border Restrictions

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Conseil Informel Culture/Audiovisuel (Salamanque, Les 18-19 Mars 2002): Points D'intervention De Viviane Reding http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Philippe Busquin European Commissioner For Research, Including European Space Policy Address To The GMES Steering Committee Meeting GMES Steering Brussels, 19 March 2002

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Mr Erkki Liikanen Member Of The European Commission, Responsible For Enterprise And The Information Society "Helping Small And Medium Sized Businesses To Go Digital - European Initiatives And Future Perspectives" CeBIT Hannover, 18 March 2002 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Advocate General Leger Considers That Subsidies Granted By The Member States To Public Passenger Transport Undertakings Are State Aid Which Must Be Notified To The Commission http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

La Grèce Est Condamnée Pour Avoir Violé Les Dispositions Communautaires En Matière D'impositions Indirectes Sur Les Sociétés De Capitaux

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

European Curriculum Vitae

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Conclusions Of The Presidency - Euro-Mediterranean Ministerial Conference On TRADE Toledo, 19 March 2002

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Increased Testing For Antibiotic Residues On Imports From Thailand, Vietnam And Myanmar

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Community Document COM (2002) 134 (01)

Amended Proposal For A Regulation Of The European Parliament And Of The Council Amending Council Regulation (EC) No 2236/95 Laying Down General Rules For The Granting Of Community Financial Aid In The Field Of Trans-European Networks http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002-0134en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2002) 131 (01)

Proposal For A Council Regulation Amending Regulation (EC) No 3050/95 Temporarily Suspending The Autonomous Common Customs Tariff Duties On A Number Of Products Intended For The Construction, Maintenance And Repair Of Aircraft

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002— 0131en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2002) 130 (01)

Proposal For A Council Directive On The Control Of High Activity Sealed Radioactive Sources

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002— 0130en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2002) 127 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision Concerning The Conclusion, On Behalf Of The Community, Of The Cartagena Protocol On Biosafety http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002-0127en01.pdf

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 19.03.2002

FCO - FCO Daily Bulletin http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Competition

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Competition Commission - Merger Of P&O Princess Cruises/Royal Caribbean Cruises

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI – Melanie Johnson Releases Boots From Undertakings http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI – Merger Clearance http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI - Proposed Acquisition By Carnival Of P&O Princess http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

European Community Document COM (2002) 148 (01)

Proposal For A Council Regulation Imposing A Definitive Anti-Dumping Duty On Imports Of Ammonium Nitrate Originating In Russia

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002— 0148en01.pdf

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI – Government Acts To Tackle Short Measures http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Office of Fair Trading - Sweeping Up Bogus Health Claims http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Energy

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI - Wilson Brings Solar Power To Buildings Across The UK http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Financial Services Authority - EU Securities Regulation Must Not Drive Business Out Of Europe http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Fuel

European Community Document COM (2002) 144 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision Authorising The United Kingdom To Apply A Differentiated Rate Of Excise Duty To Fuels Containing Biodiesel In Accordance With Article 8(4) Of Directive 92/81/EEC http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002-0144en01.pdf

Taxation

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Inland Revenue - Foot And Mouth Disease - Continuing Support http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Telecommunications

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI - Broadband Breakthrough http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Policy

Community & Citizenship

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Home Office – Regional Media Has Role To Play In Social Cohesion http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Education

*Press Release 19.03.2002

 $\mathsf{DFES}-\mathtt{\pounds}1.5\ \mathsf{M}$ Boost For Urban Schools As Final Eic Action Zones Established

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Employment

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Department for Work and Pensions – Darling Announces Radical New Jobs Target

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Department for Work and Pensions – Publication Of Survey On Employers' Pension Provision DWP Research Report No. 163 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Family & Children

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Lord Chancellor's Department – Launch Of Parenting Plan For Divorcing And Separating Parents http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Health & Safety

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTI – Keep Your Kids Out Of Hot Water

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Inclusion

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Cabinet Office – New Head Of Social Exclusion Unit Appointed http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport & Environment

Construction

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTLGR – Whitehead Makes New Appointments To The BRAC http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Environment

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DEFRA – Packaging Waste Recovery And Recycling Targets For 2002 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTLGR - MAIB Publishes Report Into Hampoel And Atlantic Mermaid

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Fishing Safety Training Courses To Continue

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Railways

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTLGR – Byers Responds To Report On The Rail Industry http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Roads

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Highways Agency – Biodiversity Flourishes In The South East http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

Highways Agency – Nature And Roads - Side By Side http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTLGR – Better Coach Facilities For Disabled People http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DTLGR – London City Airport Gets DLR Extension - Byers http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Water

*Press Release 19.03.2002

OFWAT - OFWAT Welcomes The Govt's Intention To Legislate - Competition

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

OFWAT – Competition In The Water Industry http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DEFRA - A Better Deal And Continuing Protection For Water Customers

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Outcome Of The Agriculture Council, 18 March 2002 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Community Document COM (2002) 139 (01)

Proposal For A Council Regulation Amending Regulation (EEC) No 2081/92 On The Protection Of Geographical Indications And Designations Of Origin For Agricultural Products And Foodstuffs http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002—0139en01.pdf

Animals

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DEFRA – Possible Brucellosis In Cattle Imported From France http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 19.03.2002

DEFRA – DEFRA Appoints New Chief Executive Of The Veterinary Medicines Directorate

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Fisheries

European Community Document COM (2002) 140 (01)

Proposal For A Council Regulation Adopting Autonomous Measures Concerning The Importation Of Fish And Fishery Products Originating In The Slovak Republic

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002-0140en01.pdf

Food

*European Press Release 19.03.2002

Food Safety Member States Support Emergency Suspension Of The Sale Of Jelly Mini-Cups Containing "Konjac" (E425) Food Additive http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

London Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 3595.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B46AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages) and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament